

SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                                                          DATE:                                    
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                   TIME: 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS                                                 LOCATION: 
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 10, 2016                                                                                   EMPLOYEE: 
OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM 
400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA 


 


 
AGENDA 


 
 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting 10th Feb 2016 - Page 1 of 5 


 Item Purpose / Support 


  Agenda   


   


1. Convene Closed Session 5:30 p.m. 


1.1. Roll Call  


1.2. Public Comments prior to Closed Session  


   


2. Closed Session Items  


2.1. Certificated/Classified/Management Leaves, 
Retirements, Resignations & Appointments 


Approval 


2.2. Expulsion(s)  08-15-16 and 09-15-16 Information 


2.3. Negotiations – Collective Bargaining 
Session (Govt. Code Section 3459.1(d)) 
SCCCE 


Information 


2.4. Liability Claim #519378: (Govt. Code 
54956.95) Claimant: Jordan Family vs. 
Santa Cruz City Schools 


Information and Acceptance/Rejection of claim by Trustees 


   


3. Convene Open Session 6:30 p.m. 


3.1. Welcome and Pledge of Allegiance  


3.2. Agenda deletions, additions, or changes of 
sequence 


 


3.3. Superintendent's Remarks prior to Public 
Comments 


 


   


4. Public Comments 
For presentations of matters not on the Agenda. 
3 minutes for individuals; 15 minutes per subject. 


Note to Members of the Public:  Thank you for taking 
the time to attend this meeting.  Santa Cruz City School 
Board Members appreciate your presence and your 
comments regarding items not on the agenda are 
valued.  Due to the legal constraints of the Brown Act, 
your Trustees are not allowed to respond or comment 
on Public Comments during this time. 


   


1 of 171







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                                                          DATE:                                    
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                   TIME: 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS                                                 LOCATION: 
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 10, 2016                                                                                   EMPLOYEE: 
OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM 
400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA 


 


 
AGENDA 


 
 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting 10th Feb 2016 - Page 2 of 5 


 Item Purpose / Support 


5. Superintendent's Report & Student 
Representatives' Reports 


 


5.1. Superintendent's Report  


5.2. Student Representatives' Reports  


   


6. Board Members' Reports  


6.1. Board Members' Reports  


6.2. Board President's Report  


   


7. Approval of Minutes  


7.1. Minutes of the Regular Meeting/Governance 
Session on January 27, 2016 


Approval 


   


8. General Public Business  


   


8.1. Consent Agenda: These matters may be 
passed by one roll call motion.  


Board Members may pull any item for a separate discussion 
and vote. 


8.1.1. Personnel Actions - Certificated Approval 


8.1.2.  Personnel – Classified Actions Approval 


8.1.3. Purchase Orders Approval 


8.1.4. Warrant Register Approval 


8.1.5. Gifts Acceptance 


8.1.6. Board Meeting Schedule for 2016-17 Approval 


8.1.7. Board Policy Updates Approve for first and/or final reading. 


8.1.8. Contracts and Consultant Service 
Agreements 


Approval 


8.1.8.1. Contracts: Business Services  


2 of 171







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                                                          DATE:                                    
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                   TIME: 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS                                                 LOCATION: 
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 10, 2016                                                                                   EMPLOYEE: 
OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM 
400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA 


 


 
AGENDA 


 
 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting 10th Feb 2016 - Page 3 of 5 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.1.8.1.1. Contract: Colony Landscape: Harbor HS 
Softball Field 


 


8.1.8.1.2. Contract: Cooperative Purchasing Contract 
for Copiers 


 


8.1.9. Disposition of Surplus Property Approval 


8.1.10. New Business: Board Governance 
Handbook 


Approval 


8.1.11. New Business: Resolution 24-15-16 People 
First Language 


Recommendation: Approve Resolution 24-15-16 People-
First Language, an objective form of communication that 
eliminates generalizations and stereotypes by focusing on 
the person rather than the disability. 


   


8.2. Report of Actions Taken in Closed 
Session 


 


8.2.1. Report of Closed Session Actions  


8.2.2. Public Vote on Expulsion(s)  


8.2.2.1. Vote on Expulsion 08-15-16  


8.2.2.2. Vote on Expulsion 09-15-16  


   


8.3. Items to be Transacted and/or Discussed  


8.3.1. Staff Report: Latino Role Models 
Conference  


Staff will report on the 6th annual Latino Role Model event 
took place at Cabrillo’s Crocker Theater on January 31st. 


8.3.2. Staff Report: Technology Integration District Technology Coach Gino Raugi will share some of 
the work he has done this year supporting teachers in the 
important work of improving technology integration in Santa 
Cruz City Schools. 


8.3.3. Staff Report: Local Control Accountability 
Plan Survey Results 


Staff will provide information gathered from parent and staff 
surveys to inform our budget development for the 2016-17 
year. 


8.3.4. New Business: Transportation – Bus Fleet 
Purchase 


Recommendation: Purchase two new small buses with 
wheelchair lifts for special needs transportation. 


3 of 171







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                                                          DATE:                                    
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                   TIME: 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS                                                 LOCATION: 
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 10, 2016                                                                                   EMPLOYEE: 
OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM 
400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA 


 


 
AGENDA 


 
 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting 10th Feb 2016 - Page 4 of 5 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.3.5. Staff Report: Governor's January Budget 
Proposal 


Governor Jerry Brown released his January Budget 
Proposal for fiscal year 2016-17 on January 7, 2016.  Staff 
will present highlights of the proposed budget.   


8.3.6 New Business: Resolution 25-15-16 Tie 
Breaking Criteria for Certificated Employees 


Recommendation: Approve Resolution #25-15-16 Tie 
Breaking Criteria for Seniority Order for Certificated 
Employees with the Same First Date of Paid Service. 


8.3.7 New Business: Resolution 26-15-16 
Determination of K-12 Needs for 2016-17 


Recommendation: Approve Resolution 26-15-16 
determining the K-12 needs for 2016-17. 


   


9. Reconvene to Closed Session  


   


10. Report Actions Taken in Closed Session  


   


11. Adjournment  


 
The board book for this meeting, including this agenda and back-up materials, may be viewed or downloaded online: 
http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/board-of-education/agendas-&-minutes.html or may be viewed at the District 
Office, Superintendent’s Office, Room 303, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA.    
 
Public Participation: 
All persons are encouraged to attend and, when appropriate, to participate in meetings of the Santa Cruz City Schools 
Board of Education. If you wish to speak to an item on the agenda, please be present at the beginning of the meeting 
as any item, upon motion, may be moved to the beginning of the agenda.  Consideration of all matters is conducted in 
open session except those relating to litigation, personnel and employee negotiations, which, by law, may be 
considered in closed session. 
 
Translation Requests: 
Spanish language translation is available on an as-needed basis.  Please make advance arrangements with Nancy 
Lentz by telephone at (831) 429-3410 extension 220. 
Las Solicitudes de Traducción: 
Traducciones del inglés al español y del español al inglés están disponibles en las sesiones de la mesa directiva.  Por 
favor haga arreglos por anticipado con Nancy Lentz por teléfono al numero (831) 429-3410 x220. 
 
1. The Regular Meeting on February 24, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 


Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
2. The Regular Meeting on March 9, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, 


400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
3. The Regular Meeting on March 23, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, 


400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
4. The Board Study Session on April 13, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held in Room 312 of the District Office, 405 Old 


San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 
5. The Regular Meeting on April 20, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, 


400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


4 of 171



http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/board-of-education/agendas-&-minutes.html





SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                                                          DATE:                                    
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                   TIME: 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS                                                 LOCATION: 
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 10, 2016                                                                                   EMPLOYEE: 
OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM 
400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA 


 


 
AGENDA 


 
 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting 10th Feb 2016 - Page 5 of 5 


6. The Regular Meeting on May 11, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, 
400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


7. The Regular Meeting on May 25, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, 
400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


8. The Annual Board of Education Governance Session on June 1, 2016, 5:30 p.m., will be held in Room 312 of 
the District Office, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 


9. The Regular Meeting on June 15, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, 
400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


10. The Regular Meeting on June 22, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, 
400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


 


5 of 171







 


 


    
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING/GOVERNANCE SESSION 


OF THE SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


January 27, 2016 
 
 
Convene Closed Session 
Board President Thompson called this Regular Meeting/Governance Session Closed Session to order at 5:33 
p.m. in the Soquel High School Library, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 
 
Public Comments for Closed Session Agenda Items 
School Psychologist Lisa French asked the Trustees to consider granting her request for a partial leave and a 
job-sharing contract.  Superintendent Munro thanked her for comments. 
 
Convene Open Session 
Board President Thompson called this Regular Meeting/Governance Session Open Session to order at 6:31 
p.m. in the Soquel High School Library, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 
 
Attendance at Meeting 
Sheila Coonerty Deedee Perez-Granados Jeremy Shonick     
Patricia Threet  Alisun Thompson  Deb Tracy-Proulx  Claudia Vestal  
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent 
Angela Meeker, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services 
Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
Members of the Audience 
 
Welcome and Format 
Board President Thompson welcomed those in attendance and explained the format used for this Regular 
Meeting/Governance Session of the Board of Education.  
 
Agenda Changes 
None 
 
Superintendent’s Remarks Prior to Public Comments 
None 
 


PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Dr. Logsdon announced that former Santa Cruz City School Board Member Joe Hall and current Santa Cruz 
County Board Member Jack Dilles will be honored as the 2016 Santa Cruz Democrats of the year on March 12, 
2016.  Westlake 3rd Grade Teachers Miller and Hapner, and Bay View Teacher and GSCFT Representative 
Ballaban presented the Trustees with signed letters from teachers at Westlake, Gault and Bay View presenting 
feedback and a response to the newly created guidelines for use in approval of faculty leaves of absence.  
Teachers who signed the letter feel that the guiding principles for granting leaves should include the needs 


6 of 171







 


 


and interests of the teachers, as well as the needs of the students, school sites and district, and asked the 
Trustees to consider these requests on a case-by-case basis. 


 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 


1. MSP (Tracy-Proulx-Coonerty) 6-0-1, the Board of Education approved the Minutes of the Regular 
Meeting on January 13, 2016, as submitted.  Dr. Perez-Granados abstained from this vote as she was 
not present at this meeting. 


 
Consent Agenda 
Ms. Tracy-Proulx moved approval of the Consent Agenda, consisting of:  Item 5.1.1 Personnel Actions – 
Certificated; Item 5.1.2 Personnel Actions – Classified; Item 5.1.3 Purchase Orders; Item 5.1.4 Warrant 
Register; Item 5.1.5 Gifts; Item 5.1.6 Williams Quarterly Report; Item 5.1.7 Overnight Field Trip: Monarch 
Elementary School; Item 5.1.8 Out-of-State Field Trip: Harbor HS – Oregon Shakespeare Festival; Item 5.1.9 2nd 
Quarter Investment Report; Item 5.1.10.1.1 Agreement/Business Services: Curtis Pollock; Item 5.1.10.2.1 
Agreement/Ed Services/Special Education: Katherine D. Schuyler; Item 5.1.10.2.2 Contract/Ed Services/Special 
Education: Non Public Agency Trumpet Behavioral Health; Item 5.1.11 Disposition of Surplus Property; Item 
5.1.12 Budget Transfers.  Ms. Vestal seconded the motion.  The motion was approved by roll call vote, as 
follows: 
Roll Call Vote: Coonerty – Yes Perez-Granados – Yes  Shonick – Yes   


Threet – Abstain Thompson – Yes  Tracy-Proulx – Yes  Vestal – Yes 
 


Closed Session Actions Report 
2.1 The Board of Education took action on the Certificated/Classified/Management Leaves, Retirements, 


Resignations and appointments. 
2.2 The Board of Education heard information on Expulsion 07-15-16 to prepare for a vote on this matter 


later tonight in Open Session. 
2.4 The Board of Education heard information on Liability Claim #518875 and rejected this claim. 
2.5 The Board of Education conferred on real property negotiations at 133 Mission Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
2.6 The Board of Education heard an update from and provided direction to designated representative, 


Molly Parks, regarding negotiations with the GSCFT for 2015-16. 
 


The Trustees will return to Closed Session at the conclusion of the Governance Session to discuss 
Closed Session Item 2.3. 


 
Public Vote on Expulsion(s) 
1. MSP (Vestal/Perez-Granados) 6-0-1, the Board of Education approved the recommendation for 


suspended expulsion as presented by Ms. Meeker for Student 07-15-16.  Ms. Tracy-Proulx abstained 
from this vote. 


 
ITEMS of BUSINESS to be TRANSACTED and/or DISCUSSED 


5.3.1 Governance Session 
 Facilitator Carolyn Post led discussions on a variety of governance topics, including: review of board 


agreements; pace and flow of meetings; Governance Handbook; annual board organizational meeting 
agenda and policy review; committee assignments; review of BP 3100 Budget; review of the 2016-17 
Board Meeting Schedule; meeting evaluation. 


  
 


7 of 171







 


 


Current Committee Assignments: 
  


Committees governed by the Brown Act: 
Wellness – Vestal 
 
Superintendent’s Committees: 
BAC – Shonick  


 City/Schools Committee – Tracy-Proulx 
 Green Schools – Shonick 
 School Marketing Committee – Thompson 
 Technology Task Force – Tracy-Proulx 
             Calif. Management Labor Initiative – currently unassigned 
 Facilities ( New Ad Hoc Committee) – currently unassigned 
  
 Community Committees and Boards: 
 Delta Charter School Board – Vestal 
 Schools Plus Board – Vestal 
 Youth Violence Prevention Task Force – Thompson 
 CSBA Delegate – Tracy-Proulx 
 SCZBA – Tracy-Proulx 
 
Adjournment of Governance Session 
As there was no additional business to come before the Trustees in this Open Session, Board President 
Thompson adjourned at 9:22 p.m.  The Board of Education returned to Closed Session at this time. 
 
Closed Session Action Report 
2.3 The Board of Education heard an update from and provided direction to designated representative, 


Molly Parks, regarding negotiations with the SCCCE for 2014-15 and 2015-16. 
 
  
Board Meeting Schedule Information 
1. The Regular Meeting on February 10, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 


Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
2. The Regular Meeting on February 24, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 


Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
3. The Regular Meeting on March 9, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 


Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
4. The Regular Meeting on March 23, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 


Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
5. The Board Study Session on April 13, 2016, 5:30 p.m., will be held in Room 312 of the District Office, 


405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 
6. The Regular Meeting on April 20, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 


Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
7. The Regular Meeting on May 11, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 


Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
8. The Regular Meeting on May 25, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 


Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


8 of 171







 


 


9. The joint meeting of the Board of Education and the Budget Advisory Committee on June 2, 2016, 5:30 
p.m., will be held in Room 312 of the District Office, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 


10. The Regular Meeting on June 15, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 
Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


11. The Regular Meeting on June 22, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 
Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


 
Adjournment 
There being no further Open Session business to come before the Trustees, Board President Thompson 
adjourned this Open Session of the Regular Meeting/Governance Session at 10:23 p.m.  
 
* For more details about this meeting, please visit our district website and listen to the meeting 


recording: 
 
 http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/about-us/board-of-education/agendas-a-minutes.html  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent     Alisun Thompson, President 
Santa Cruz City Schools     Board of Education 


9 of 171



http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/about-us/board-of-education/agendas-a-minutes.html

http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/about-us/board-of-education/agendas-a-minutes.html





AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.1 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Certificated Personnel Actions 
 
DATE: February 10, 2016 
 
FROM: Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
We recommend the Board of Trustees approve the certificated personnel actions as 
submitted. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The attached certificated personnel actions are submitted in accordance with District policy, 
California Education Code, and the negotiated contract.   


 


 


 


 


 


 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
           


10 of 171







AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.1 
 


RELEASE OF TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES (EC 44954): 


 


Name FTE Temporary Type Effective Date 


Robin Astom 1.00 Leave Replacement 6/10/2016 


Karen Attema 0.20 Extra Period 6/10/2016 


Shannon Blake 1.00 Leave Replacement 6/10/2016 


Ryan Bosson  1.00 Leave Replacement 6/10/2016 


Alison Buchteer 0.40 Leave Replacement 6/10/2016 


Chrisa Burr 1.00 Leave Replacement 6/10/2016 


Kristen Cameron 1.00 Leave Replacement 6/10/2016 


Alyssa Cardenas 1.00 Leave Replacement 6/10/2016 


Wendy Cavadias 0.20 Extra Period 6/10/2016 


Melanie Coon 0.20 Retired STRS Member 6/10/2016 


Cerise Daniels 1.00 Leave Replacement 6/10/2016 


Lucille Davis 1.00 Retired STRS Member 6/10/2016 


Anthony Di Francesca 1.00 Leave Replacement 6/10/2016 


Meghann Finn 1.00 Leave Replacement 6/10/2016 


Andrea Givens 1.00 Leave Replacement 6/10/2016 


Andrea Harris 1.00 Leave Replacement 6/10/2016 


Marsha Isaacson 0.40 Retired STRS Member 6/30/2016 


Donald Jacobs 0.20 Extra Period 6/10/2016 


Maritza Jimenez 1.00 Leave Replacement 6/10/2016 


Ariel Kellison 0.40 Leave Replacement 6/10/2016 


David Kline 1.00 Leave Replacement 6/10/2016 


Julia Koch 1.00 Leave Replacement 6/10/2016 


Joshua Lowe 0.20 Extra Period 6/10/2016 


George Martinez 0.50 Retired STRS Member 6/10/2016 


Matthew Meachen 0.20 Extra Period 6/10/2016 


Nicole Mitchell 0.80 Leave Replacement 6/10/2016 


George Narlesky 1.00 Leave Replacement 6/10/2016 


David Norman 1.00 Leave Replacement 6/10/2016 


Jeffrey Osborne 0.20 Extra Period 6/10/2016 


Elaina Ramer 1.00 Leave Replacement 6/10/2016 


Alishia Robertson 1.00 Leave Replacement 6/10/2016 


Melissa Rodriguez 0.60 Leave Replacement 6/10/2016 


Antonio Romero 1.00 Leave Replacement 6/10/2016 


Sarah Rominger 1.00 Leave Replacement 6/10/2016 


Jordan Rose 1.00 Leave Replacement 6/10/2016 


Lindsay Shimasaki  0.80 Leave Replacement 6/10/2016 


Marilyn Shuirman-Maddux 0.40 Retired STRS Member 6/10/2016 


Jennifer Simington 1.00 Leave Replacement 6/10/2016 


Laurel Siroky 1.00 Leave Replacement 6/10/2016 


Rebecca Terry 1.00 Leave Replacement 6/10/2016 


11 of 171







AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.1 
 


RELEASE OF TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES (EC 44954) continued: 


    


Name FTE Temporary Type Effective Date 


Ronald Walters 0.20 Extra Period 6/10/2016 


Lani White 1.00 Leave Replacement 6/10/2016 


Briana Wiles-Rudolph 0.20 Extra Period 6/10/2016 


John Wilson 0.20 Extra Period 6/10/2016 


 
 
 
Extra Period FTE 1.80 
Leave Replacement FTE 28.00 
Retired STRS Member FTE 2.50 
Total Temporary FTE 32.30 
 


12 of 171







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.2 


 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 


  


  


  


AGENDA ITEM:        Classified Personnel Actions 


  


MEETING DATE:      February 10, 2016  


  


FROM:                   Molly Parks, Asst. Superintendent, Human Resources 


  


THROUGH:            Kris Munro, Superintendent   


  


  


RECOMMENDATION: 


To approve the classified personnel actions as submitted. 


  
  


BACKGROUND: 


The attached lists of classified personnel actions are submitted in accordance with the District, 


SCCCE Agreement and the Merit Rules. 


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


  


13 of 171







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.2 


CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEE ACTIONS 


  


  


Reviewed by Classified Personnel Director:   Kenee Houser 2/2/2016 


                                   
 


 •Employment Actions Concerning Regular Assignments• 


Probationary (New Hires or Temporary Employees Made Regular): 


Rodriguez, Leslie, Secretary II - SC, 6hrs/9mo, effective 2/2/16  


Promotion: 


Gonzales, Elisa, School Community Coordinator - AECP, 4hrs/10mo, effective 2/1/16 


Voluntary Demotion:   


None 


Increase/Reduction in FTE - Months/Hours of Service: 


None 


Additional FTE/Position:  


None 


39-Mo Reinstatement: 


None 


63-Mo Reinstatement: 


None 


Transfer: 


None 


Provisional Assignments (not to exceed 90 working days):  


None 


Leave of Absence:  


None 


Separation from Service: 


Brambila Montero, Jessica, Food Service Worker - FS, 3.5hrs/9mo, release, effective 1/15/16 


Pais, Deena, Library Media Services Assistant - SQ, 3.5hrs/9mo, resignation, effective 1/21/16 


Retirement: 


None 


 


14 of 171







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.2 


 •Limited Term Project (not to exceed 126 days)/Substitutes: • 


New EWA/Hourly Employees: 


None 


Existing EWA/Hourly Employees:  


Carreno Contreras, Eunice Food Service Worker Extra Duties - FS, not to exceed 50hrs, 1/1/16 


to 6/30/16 


Casey, Patrick, Sub School Bus Driver -TO, not to exceed 24hrs, 12/16/15, 1/6/16 to 1/7/16 


Castillo, Joseph, Playworks Training - WL, not to exceed 6hrs, 1/13/16 


DeMarco, Roxana, Playworks Training - WL, not to exceed 3hrs, 1/13/16 


Ferreira, Susan, Playworks Training - WL, not to exceed 3hrs, 1/13/16 


Mayo, Darrell, Custodian - MO, not to exceed 184hrs, 12/16/15 to 3/3/16 


Miller, Lisa, Playworks Training - WL, not to exceed 3hrs, 1/13/16 


Musch, Katrin, Playworks Training - WL, not to exceed 3hrs, 1/13/16 


Nakamura, Mercedes, Playworks Training - WL, not to exceed 6hrs, 1/13/16 


Poynter, Barbara, Senior Custodian - MO, not to exceed 24hrs, 1/15/16 to 6/30/16 


Roberson, Jennifer, Lead Account Technician - BS, not to exceed 115hrs, 1/4/16 to 1/15/16 


Sihler, Kris, School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 4hrs, 1/6/16 


Silva-Robles, Fe, Translator - SU, not to exceed 1hr, 1/13/16  


Stanford, Keyana,  Playworks Training - WL, not to exceed 6hrs, 1/13/16  


Toledo de Bardales, Natasha, Playworks Training - WL, not to exceed 6hrs, 1/13/16 


Limited Term Retiree (not to exceed 960 hours per Government Code 21153): 


None  


Out of Class: 


None  


•Employment Actions Concerning Exempt Assignments from the Classified Service• 


Enrichment Services:  


Behn, Mollie, Watershed Ambassador -BMS, not to exceed 24hrs, 2/3/16 to 5/25/16 


McDougal, Coding - MH, not to exceed 9hrs, 3/1/15 to 5/1/15  


Nakamura, Mercedes, Playworks Recess Coach - WL, not to exceed 6hrs, 1/13/16  


Peppard, Kathleen, Clay Studio - SMSC, not to exceed 50hrs, 1/5/16 to 5/24/16 


Rodney-Sharp, Dustin, Artistic Movement - SMSC, not to exceed 24hrs, 1/27/16 to 3/16/16  


Sanchez, Tanya, Cheer - MH, not to exceed 22hrs, 2/17/16 to 5/4/16  


15 of 171







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.2 


 


 


Professional Expert: 


Goncheroff, Mariah, Choreographer - HH, Stipend $300.00, 2/5/16 to 2/7/16 


Odom, Heidi, Choreographer - HH, Stipend $300.00, 2/5/16 to 2/7/16 


Scott, Michelle, Choreographer - HH, Stipend $ 300.00, 2/5/16 to 2/7/16 


Playground Recess Coach, Yard Duty, Child Care: 


Cusirramos, Mirella, Child Care - DL, not to exceed 6hrs, 1/14/16 to 6/9/16 


Dew, Christopher, Playground Recess Coach - BV, not to exceed 250hrs, 1/12/16 to 6/9/16 


Martinez Garcia, Perla, Yard Duty - GA, not to exceed 40hrs, 10/15/15 to 11/12/15 


 •Eligibility Lists Established• 


Clerical Assistant  


Instructional Technician/PBS  


 


 


 


 


16 of 171







POItem cover Revision Jan 2016 (1) (3)6 


AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.3 


    
 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Purchase Orders, Quotes and Bids  
 
MEETING DATE: Februay 10, 2016 
 
FROM:   Jim Monreal, Asst. Supt., Business Services 
 
THROUGH:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board of Education approve the purchase orders, quotes and bids 
as submitted. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
A detailed report is attached, listing purchase orders, quotes and bids that require Board 
approval prior to release to vendors.  The following definitions are provided to clarify the 
differences between purchase orders, quotes and bids: 
 


Purchase Orders: For purchases routine in nature and over $2,500 but under the amount 
required for a quote. 


 
Quotes:  When purchases will be $6,500 to $15,000 for contracted work or 


$12,000 to $87,800 for materials/supplies, several vendors are 
contacted for written quotations.  This process, though not as rigorous 
as a bid, insures that the District has involved more than one vendor 
and will secure a competitive price. 


 
Bids:  A formal process including advertising to notify prospective bidders, 


distribution of written specification regarding the work or materials, 
and compliance with legal guidelines for bidding, must be followed for 
contracted work projected to cost $15,000 and over, or for materials 
and supplies in the sum of $87,800 or over.  Bids are solicited from a 
wide pool of prospective vendors, thus assuring that when the award is 
made to the lowest responsible bidder, the District receives the best 
price available. 


17 of 171







BOARD OF EDUCATION  
 


February 10, 2016 
 


PURCHASE ORDERS OVER $2500 
 


 


 
C:\USERS\BSSEC\DOWNLOADS\OV25021016.DOC  


Approved by:         Approval Date:  
 


 
PO/REQ 


NO. SITE 
DOLLAR 


AMOUNT VENDOR MATERIALS, SERVICES, ETC. 


I5992 Special Ed. $6,080.00 Katherine D. Schuyler Agreement for Professional 
Services to complete CDE-
mandated individual tutoring 
services for a post-secondary 
student in Special Education 
during the period 1/4/2016 – 
6/30/2016.  General Education.  
Contract board approved 
1/27/16. 


16-01547 Special Ed. $58,566.67 TRUMPET Behavioral 
Health 


Change Order – And – Master 
Contract Revision:  To cover 
additional assessment and one-
to-one aide/SCIA services for a 
secondary student during the 
period 1/5/2016 – 6/30/2016.    
Special Education.  Contract 
board approved 1/27/16. 


16-01998 Acad. Equity $13,100.00 Core Collaborative CSA for Professional Coaching.  
Title II.  CSA Board approved on 
1/13/16. 


16-01999 Various $5,000.00 M3 Environmental Open Order for Abatement 
services. Ongoing Maint.   


16-02000 Various $5,000.00 Western Design Flooring Open Order for floor repairs.  
Ongoing Maint. 


16-02001 Various $2,906.12 #1 Touch Screen Tablet CSA for SES.  Title I.  CSA Board 
approved on 1/13/16. 


16-02002 Various $3,988.15 Ace Tutoring CSA for SES.  Title I.  CSA Board 
approved on 1/13/16. 


16-02005 Various $4,739.21 123 Math & Reading CSA for SES.  Title I.  CSA Board 
approved on 1/13/16. 


16-02006 Various $2,909.12 1 iPad Gratis CSA for SES.  Title I.  CSA Board 
approved on 1/13/16. 


16-02007 Various $4,645.08 #1 Educando con 
Tabletas 


CSA for SES.  Title I.  CSA Board 
approved on 1/13/16. 


18 of 171







BOARD OF EDUCATION  
 


February 10, 2016 
 


PURCHASE ORDERS OVER $2500 
 


 


 
C:\USERS\BSSEC\DOWNLOADS\OV25021016.DOC  


Approved by:         Approval Date:  
 


PO/REQ 
NO. SITE 


DOLLAR 
AMOUNT VENDOR MATERIALS, SERVICES, ETC. 


16-02010 Various $2,909.12 Arithmetic Solutions CSA for SES.  Title I.  CSA Board 
approved on 1/13/16. 


16-02019 Various $3,000.00 Montano Pluming Open Order for repairs as 
needed.  Ongoing Maint. 


16-02019 Various $10,000.00 Alameda Roofing Open Order for roof repairs.  
Ongoing Maint. 


16-02022 Various $6,615.87 Mathwiz CSA for SES.  Title I.  CSA Board 
approved on 1/13/16. 


16-02023 Various $26,087.95 Club Z  CSA for SES.  Title I.  CSA Board 
approved on 1/13/16. 


16-00299 Various $10,000.00 Cintas Change Order to cover additional 
expenditures for custodial 
supplies.  Unrestricted. 


16-00389 Food Service $5,000.00 Watsonville Coast 
Produce 


Change Order to cover additional 
expenditures for produce.  
Cafeteria Fund. 


16-02098 Curriculum $4,000.00 Biological Sciences Prepay registration for Monterey 
Bay Aquarium PD for 4 people. 


16-02105 Business Services $15,000.00 Jerene Lacey CSA for contracted services.  
Core Budget. 


16-02121 Santa Cruz High $3,778.00 Geo H Wilson HVAC repairs in the gym.  
Ongoing Maint. 


16-02127 Various $10,000.00 Bogner Sheet Metal Open Order for HVAC repairs 
and service at all sites as 
required.  Ongoing Maint. 


16-02113 Harbor High $2,570.37 BHRS Group 37 refurbished calculators.  
Donations. 


16-02158 Harbor High $13,956.50 Warehouse Direct 
Interiors 


Flooring project – Weight room.  
Ongoing Maint. 


16-02168 Warehouse $2,994.10 Morgan Hill Supply Replenish stores – Custodial 
supplies.  Unrestricted. 


16-02181 Harbor High $154,975.00 Colony Landscape Softball Field Grass 
Replacement.  Deferred Maint. 


     


19 of 171







BOARD OF EDUCATION  
 


February 10, 2016 
 


PURCHASE ORDERS OVER $2500 
 


 


 
C:\USERS\BSSEC\DOWNLOADS\OV25021016.DOC  


Approved by:         Approval Date:  
 


PO/REQ 
NO. SITE 


DOLLAR 
AMOUNT VENDOR MATERIALS, SERVICES, ETC. 


16-02182 Various $10,000.00 TMT Enterprises Open Order for fines on all 
softball fields.  Ongoing Maint. 


16-00716 Human Resources $10,000.00 Palace Change Order for safety items.  
Safety Funds. 


 


20 of 171







BOARD OF EDUCATION  
 


February 10, 2016 
 


PURCHASE ORDERS OVER $2500 
 


 


 
C:\USERS\BSSEC\DOWNLOADS\OV25021016 #2.DOC  


Approved by:         Approval Date:  
 


 
PO/REQ 


NO. SITE 
DOLLAR 


AMOUNT VENDOR MATERIALS, SERVICES, ETC. 


16-00324 Food Services $30,000.00 Sysco Change Order for additional 
expenditures of food items.  
Cafeteria Fund. 


16-00296 Food Services $40,000.00 Danielsen’s Change Order for additional 
expenditures of food items.  
Cafeteria Fund. 


16-02231 Various $10,000.00 Santa Cruz Plumbing Open Order for emergency 
plumbing service/repairs.  
Ongoing Maint. 


 


21 of 171







BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 


MEETING OF FEBRUARY 10, 2016 
 


BID REQUIRING APPROVAL 
 


 
Approval Date: _________________  Approved By:____________________________________  


FENCING PROJECT  
HARBOR HIGH SCHOOL  


 
BID NUMBER 2015-09, OPENED JANUARY 28, 2016 


 
 
Project Description: 
To increase the security at Harbor High, a sturdy fence is being proposed within the  
campus along the path to Soquel Avenue adjacent to the football field. City and 
County administration and law enforcement support this project. 


 
A request for bids was sent out to all contractors on our Uniform Construction Cost 
Accounting Construction Application list.  Two bids were received. Golden Bay Fence was 
the successful low bidder. 


 
BID SUMMARY 


 
CONTRACTOR CITY BASE BID 
Abacherli Fence Soquel $114,760.00 
Golden Bay Fence  Stockton $108,269.00 
   
LOW BID GOLDEN BAY FENCE $108,269.00 


 
       
Staff recommends that the Bid be awarded to Golden Bay Fence, the lowest 
responsive and responsible bidder.  


 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
This project will be funded by Deferred Maintenance (Fund 14) and Secondary RDA 
(Fund 21). 
 
Prepared by: Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services  


22 of 171







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.4 
 
warr 021016 


 
 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Warrant Register 
 
MEETING DATE:  January 27, 2016 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the warrants on the Board Payment Report.  The report covers vendor warrants 
issued from 1/15/16 – 1/28/16.  Hard copies of the report are available for public review at the 
Board Meeting.  
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


23 of 171







24 of 171







25 of 171







26 of 171







27 of 171







28 of 171







29 of 171







30 of 171







31 of 171







32 of 171







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.5  


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 


 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Gifts 
 
MEETING DATE:  February 10, 2016 
 
FROM:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Acceptance of the following gifts donated to the Santa Cruz City School District. 
 
Westlake Elementary School 


 Edward Dees donated $520.00 to pay for transportation services for the first grade field 
trip to the San Jose Discovery Museum. 


 
Costanoa High School 


 The Santa Cruz Seaside Company donated three iMac computers and one Mac Mini to 
the school. 
 


 
BACKGROUND: 
Pursuant to Board Policy/Regulation 3290, the Governing Board may accept on behalf of and 
for the District, any bequest, gift of money or gift of property, valued at $100 or more, that is 
presented to the District.  A letter of appreciation will be sent to the donors.  
 


33 of 171







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.6  


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 


 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Board Meeting Schedule for 2016-17 
 
MEETING DATE:  February 10, 2016 
 
FROM:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Board Meeting Schedule for 2016-17. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The Board Meeting Schedule was reviewed by the Board Members at the Governance Session 
on January 27, 2016.  Changes to the schedule were made utilizing Trustee input and 
conversation with Superintendent Munro.  Also, the Governance Study Session originally 
scheduled for January 25, 2017 has been moved to February 1, 2017, due to a scheduling 
conflict for Superintendent Munro. 


34 of 171







February 5, 2016  nl 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 
BOARD MEETING SCHEDULE 


DRAFT
 


BOARD 
MEETING 


DATE 


 
LOCATION 


 
 


August 17 COE Board Room 


August 31 Hold for IDT Appeals 


 


Sept. 14 COE Board Room 


Sept. 28 COE Board Room 


 


Oct. 19 COE Board Room 


Oct. 26 COE Board Room 


 


Nov. 9 COE Board Room 


*Nov. 16 DO Room 312 


 
*Dec. 7 DO Room 312 


Dec. 14 COE Board Room 


 
 


NOTES: 
August 31 = Hold date for IDT Appeals 


*Nov. 16 = Study Session 
*Dec. 7 = Study Session 


 
 
 
 
 
 


 


BOARD  
MEETING 


DATE 


 
LOCATION 


 
 


January 18 COE Board Room 


 


**Feb. 1 DO Rm 312 


February 8 COE Board Room 


February 22 COE Board Room 


 


March 8 COE Board Room 


March 29 COE Board Room 


 


April 19 COE Board Room 


*April 26 DO Room 312 


 
May 10 COE Board Room 


May 24 COE Board Room 


 


**June 7 DO Room 312 


June 14 COE Board Room 


June 28 COE Board Room 


 
NOTES: 


**Feb. 1 = Governance Session 
*April 26 = Study Session 
**June 7 = Governance Session 
(including self-evaluation)   


        


35 of 171







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.7  


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Board Policy Updates 
      
MEETING DATE:  February 10, 2016 
 
FROM:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the revised/new policies as submitted for first and/or final reading.   


 
BACKGROUND: 
The new and revised policies are submitted through the GAMUT online board policy book 
updating process, which sends policies for review to participating districts three times per year.   
 
These recommendations reflect recent changes in education code and case law.  These policies 
have been reviewed by staff to ensure that any required customization for Santa Cruz City 
Schools has been included.  These policies were also sent to the Trustees in advance for review. 
 
The Policy Guidesheet provides a basic overview of the policy changes.  Proposed revised 
policies precede our current policies for your review.  There is one proposed policy that is new 
to Santa Cruz City Schools, so there is no current policy included for review.  The two proposed 
revised board bylaws, BB 9100 and BB 9322, as well as board policy BP 3100 reflect the work of 
the Trustees and the Superintendent at the Governance Session on January 27, 2016. 
 
The Minor Revision suggested for board policy BP 5177 and detailed on the Policy Guidesheet 
incorporates minor wording changes which the California School Board Association does not 
feel warrants the presentation of the entire policy. 
 


36 of 171







POLICY GUIDE SHEET 


FEBRUAR 10, 2016 


Page 1 of 1 


 


 


Note: Descriptions below identify major revisions made in CSBA's sample board policies and board bylaws.  Review and 


change district policies and bylaws as necessary. 


 


 
BP 2121 - Superintendent's Contract 


(BP revised) 


Policy updated to reflect contract components recommended in CSBA's new Superintendent Contract Template and 


federal law which prohibits favoring "highly compensated" individuals (i.e., generally the highest paid 25 percent of 


all district employees) in terms of the level of benefits provided. Policy also reflects NEW LAW (AB 215) which 


amends the maximum cash settlement that may be granted upon termination of a superintendent contract executed on 


or after January 1, 2016 and which provides that no cash or noncash settlement may be given if the termination is for 


fraud or other illegal fiscal practices. 


 


BP 5111.1 - District Residency 


(BP added – NEW) 


New policy reflects NEW LAW (AB 1101) which mandates any district that elects to conduct investigations of 


students' residency to adopt policy with specified components, including (1) the circumstances under which the district 


may initiate an investigation; (2) the investigatory methods that may be used, including whether the district may use 


the services of a private investigator; (3) a prohibition against surreptitious photographing or video-recording of 


students who are being investigated; and (4) an appeals process. Policy also contains material formerly in AR re: 


enrollment not requiring district residency 


 


BP 5141 - Health Care and Emergencies 


(BP revised) 


Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 658) which requires the principal of any school that has an automated 


external defibrillator (AED) to annually provide employees with information on sudden cardiac arrest, the school's 


emergency response plan, and the proper use of an AED and which eliminates the requirement that the principal 


designate the trained employees who will be available to respond to an emergency that may involve the use of an 


AED. Regulation also reflects provisions of SB 658 which require the district to notify the local emergency medical 


services agency regarding the existence, location, and type of AED acquired, require that instructions on how to use 


the AED be posted next to every AED, and reduce the inspection requirements to once every 90 days. 


 


BB 9100 – Organization 


(BB Revised per outcome of agreements at the January 27, 2016 Board Governance Session.) 


 


BB 9322 – Setting the Meeting Agenda 


(BB Revised per outcome of agreements at the January 27, 2016 Board Governance Session.) 


 


BP 3100 – Budget 


(Policy updated per outcome of agreements at the January 27, 2016 Board Governance Session.) 


 


MINOR REVISION 


BP 5117 – Interdistrict Attendance 


Add new paragraph at the end of the BP to reflect Education Code 48301, as amended by AB 306 (Ch. 771, Statutes of 


2015), as follows: A child of an active military duty parent/guardian shall not be prohibited from transferring out of 


the district to a school district of choice, if the other school district approves the application for transfer.  (Education 


Code 48301) (cf. 6173.2 - Education of Children of Military Families) 


37 of 171







 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools |  BB  9100  Board Bylaws 


Organization    


The Santa Cruz City Schools consist of the Santa Cruz City Elementary School District and the Santa 


Cruz City High School District. Each district has a separate budget and taxing authority and is a separate 


legal school district for the general purposes of the Education Code. The minutes of meetings are kept in 


one Official Minutes Book. 


1. Government of Both Districts by the Santa Cruz City Schools Board of Education 


Under the Santa Cruz City Charter provision #1603, both the high school and the elementary districts 


shall be governed by a single Board of Education, called the Santa Cruz City Schools Board of Education. 


2. Membership of Board 


The Board shall consist of seven members, of which three members shall be qualified Electors and 


residents of the City of Santa Cruz, three members shall be qualified electors and residents of the territory 


governed by the Board which lies outside the boundaries of Santa Cruz, and one member who resides 


anywhere within the territory governed by the Board. This last member cannot be simultaneously a 


candidate for this position and any other position on the Board, and must state in his/her declaration of 


candidacy or nomination papers that he/she seeks nomination to this position. 


3. Student Board Members 


The Board believes it is important to seek out and consider students' ideas, viewpoints and reactions to the 


education program. In order to provide student input and involvement, the Board shall include at least one 


Student Board Member selected in accordance with procedures approved by the Board and detailed in 


California Education Code section 35012. The Student Board Member(s) shall be make recommendations 


on matters before the Board and will be asked before each Board vote for his/her recommendation on all 


matters except those discussed in closed session. The term of the Student Board Member(s) shall be one 


year commencing on July 1 of each year. The Student Board Member(s) shall have the right to attend all 


Board meetings, committee meetings, and workshops except closed sessions. The Student Board 


Member(s) shall also be eligible for training provided by state and regional organizations at the expense 


of the District. The Student Board Member(s) shall be seated with the regular Board members and may 


participate in questions and discussions pertaining to issues and shall receive all materials given to Board 


Members, with the exception of matters for closed sessions. In addition to support from the 


administration, the Student Board Member(s) may have a mentor assigned to him/her. The student 


representative's mentor shall be a current SCCS Board Trustee. 


4. Term of Office 


The Board shall consist of seven members whose terms shall be staggered so that as nearly as practicable 


one half of the members shall be elected every two years. The term of office for members elected in 


regular elections or appointed in lieu of an election (i.e., running for position unopposed) shall be four 


years commencing on the first Friday in December next succeeding their election. A Board member's 


term expires four years after his/her initial election on the first Friday in December following the election 


of new members. A member whose term has expired shall continue to discharge the duties of the office 


until a successor has qualified by taking the oath of office. 


38 of 171



http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/





 


 


6. Annual Organizational Meeting 


Each year, the Board shall hold an annual organizational meeting. In any year in which a regular election 


of district Board members is conducted, the organizational meeting shall be held within a 15-day period 


beginning from the date upon which a Board member elected at that election takes office. During non-


election years, the meeting shall be held within the same 15-day period on the calendar. (Education 


Code 35143) 


The day and time of the annual meeting shall be selected by the Board at its regular meeting held 


immediately prior to the first day of the 15-day period. On behalf of the Board, the Superintendent shall 


notify the County Superintendent of Schools of the day and time selected. Within 15 days prior to the date 


of the annual meeting, the clerk of the Board, with the assistance of the Superintendent, shall notify in 


writing all Board members and members-elect of the date and time selected for the meeting. (Education 


Code 35143) 


At this meeting the Board shall: 


a. Hold a discussion to identify members potentially interested in serving as officers, prior to taking 


nominations. 


b. Elect a president and a clerk and/or vice president from its members 


c. Appoint the Superintendent as secretary to the Board 


d. Authorize signatures 


 


7. Annual Governance Meetings 


During bi-annual governance meetings in January and Mary or June, the Board shall: 


a. Review the Board governance calendar stating the time when the Board will address important 


government matters in May or June 


b. Designate Board representatives to serve on committees or commissions of the district, other public 


agencies, or organizations with which the district partners or collaborates 


c. Review and/or consider resources that define and clarify the Board's governance and leadership roles 


and responsibilities including, but not limited to, governance standards, meeting protocols, Board rules 


and bylaws, and other Board development materials 


(cf. 9000 - Role of the Board) 


(cf. 9005 - Governance Standards) 


(cf. 9230 - Orientation) 


(cf. 9240 - Board Development) 


39 of 171



http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/131390/9

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/131390/9

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/684456/9

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/684457/9

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/684475/9

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/684476/9





 


 


(cf. 9320 - Meetings and Notices) 


(cf. 9323 - Meeting Conduct) 


7 Election of Officers 


The Board shall each year elect its entire slate of officers. 


No Board member shall serve more than one consecutive year in the same office. 


(cf. 9224 - Oath or Affirmation) 


The election of Board officers shall be conducted during an open session of the annual organizational 


meeting. 


Legal Reference: 


EDUCATION CODE 


5017 Term of office 


35143 Annual organizational meeting date, and notice 


35145 Public meetings 


GOVERNMENT CODE 


54953 Meetings to be open and public; attendance 


ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS 


68 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 65 (1985) 


59 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 619, 621-622 (1976) 


Bylaw SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


adopted: February 23, 2011 Soquel, California 


revised: October 14, 2015 


 


40 of 171



http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/684482/9

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/684486/9

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/684474/9





C
ur


re
nt


41 of 171







C
ur


re
nt


42 of 171







C
ur


re
nt


43 of 171







 


 


 
Santa Cruz City Schools |  BB  9322  Board Bylaws 


Agenda/Meeting Materials    


 Previous  Next  


Agenda Content 


Governing Board meeting agendas shall state the meeting time and place and shall briefly describe each 


business item to be transacted or discussed, including items to be discussed in closed session. 


(Government Code 54954.2) 


(cf. 9320 - Meetings and Notices) 


(cf. 9321- Closed Session Purposes and Agendas) 


The agenda shall provide members of the public the opportunity to address the Board on any agenda item 


before or during the Board's consideration of the item. The agenda shall also provide members of the 


public an opportunity to testify at regular meetings on matters which are not on the agenda but which are 


within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. (Education Code 35145.5; Government Code 54954.3) 


(cf. 9323 - Meeting Conduct) 


Each meeting agenda shall list the address designated by the Superintendent or designee for public 


inspection of agenda documents that have been distributed to the Board less than 72 hours before the 


meeting. (Government Code 54957.5) 


The agenda shall specify that an individual who requires disability-related accommodations or 


modifications, including auxiliary aids and services, in order to participate in the Board meeting should 


contact the Superintendent or designee. (Government Code 54954.2) 


Agenda Preparation 


The Board president, the Superintendent, and a second trustee shall work together to develop the agenda 


for each regular and special meeting. The second trustee shall be selected by the board president on a 


quarterly, rotating basis. 


(cf. 0000 - Vision) 


(cf. 0200 - Goals for the School District) 


(cf. 9121 - President) 


(cf. 9122 - Secretary) 


A Board member or member of the public may request that a matter within the jurisdiction of the Board 


be placed on the agenda of a regular meeting. Requests from members of the public shall be in writing 


and be submitted to the Superintendent or designee with supporting documents and information, if any, at 


44 of 171



http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/145074/9

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/684482/9

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/684483/9

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/131393/9

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/145075/9

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/684486/9

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/146033/9

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/145074/9

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/683999/9

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/935881/9

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/684463/9

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/684464/9





 


 


least 12 days before the scheduled meeting date. During the Trustee reports comments section of regular 


board meetings, Trustees may request that specific items be added to future agendas. 


The Board president and Superintendent shall decide whether a request is within the subject matter 


jurisdiction of the Board. Items not within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board may not be placed 


on the agenda. In addition, the Board president and Superintendent shall determine if the item is merely a 


request for information or whether the issue is covered by an existing policy or administrative regulation 


before placing the item on the agenda. 


The Superintendent will communicate with the Board member or member of the public about  when a 


requested item will be placed on an agenda or if it has been determined that an item is not within the 


subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. 


The Board president and Superintendent shall decide whether an agenda item is appropriate for discussion 


in open or closed session, and whether the item should be an action item subject to Board vote, an 


information item that does not require immediate action, or a consent item that is routine in nature and for 


which no discussion is anticipated. 


 


(cf. 9323.2 - Actions by the Board) 


All public communications with the Board are subject to requirements of relevant Board policies and 


administrative regulations. 


(cf. 1312.1 - Complaints Concerning District Employees) 


(cf. 1312.2 - Complaints Concerning Instructional Materials) 


(cf. 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures) 


(cf. 3320 - Claims and Actions Against the District) 


(cf. 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process) 


Consent Items 


In order to promote efficient meetings, the Board may act upon more than one item by a single vote 


through the use of a consent agenda. Consent items shall be items of a routine nature or items for which 


no Board discussion is anticipated and for which the Superintendent recommends approval. 


In accordance with law, the public has a right to comment on any consent item. At the request of any 


member of the Board, any item on the consent agenda shall be removed and given individual 


consideration for action as a regular agenda item. 


Agenda Dissemination to Board Members 


At least three days before each regular meeting, a copy of the agenda and agenda packet shall be 


forwarded to each Board member. 


45 of 171



http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/684487/9

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/684030/9

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/684032/9

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/810950/9

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/935897/9





 


 


When special meetings are called, the Superintendent or designee shall make every effort to distribute the 


agenda and supporting materials to Board members as soon as possible before the meeting. 


Board members shall review agenda materials before each meeting. Individual members may confer 


directly with the Superintendent or designee to request additional information on agenda items. 


Agenda Dissemination to Members of the Public 


The Superintendent or designee shall mail a copy of the agenda or a copy of all the documents 


constituting the agenda packet to any person who requests the items. The materials shall be mailed at the 


time the agenda is posted or upon distribution of the agenda to a majority of the Board, whichever occurs 


first. Materials may be made available electronically as an alternative to mailing hard copies. 


(Government Code 54954.1) 


If a document is distributed to the Board less than 72 hours prior to a meeting, the Superintendent or 


designee shall make the document available for public inspection at the time the document is distributed 


to a majority of the Board provided that the document is a public record under the Public Records Act and 


relates to an agenda item for an open session of a regular Board meeting. The Superintendent or designee 


may also post the document on the district's web site in a position and manner that makes it clear that the 


document relates to an agenda item for an upcoming meeting. (Government Code 54957.5) 


(cf. 1113 - District and School Web Sites) 


(cf. 1340 - Access to District Records) 


Any documents prepared by the district or the Board and distributed during a public meeting shall be 


made available for public inspection at the meeting. Any documents prepared by another person shall be 


made available for public inspection after the meeting. These requirements shall not apply to a document 


that is exempt from public disclosure under the Public Records Act. (Government Code 54957.5) 


Upon request, the Superintendent or designee shall make the agenda, agenda packet, and/or any writings 


distributed at the meeting available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a disability, as 


required by the Americans with Disabilities Act. (Government Code 54954.1) 


Any request for mailed copies of agendas or agenda packets shall be in writing and shall be valid for the 


calendar year in which it is filed. Written requests must be renewed following January 1 of each year. 


(Government Code 54954.1) 


Persons requesting mailing of the agenda or agenda packet as an alternative to electronic access may be 


required to pay an annual fee, as determined by the Superintendent or designee, not to exceed the cost of 


providing the service. 


Legal Reference: 


EDUCATION CODE 


35144 Special meetings 


35145 Public meetings 


46 of 171



http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/145073/9

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/146033/9

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/684019/9

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/684043/9

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/146033/9

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/145073/9

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/145073/9

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/131391/9

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/131392/9





 


 


35145.5 Right of public to place matters on agenda 


GOVERNMENT CODE 


6250-6270 Public Records Act 


53635.7 Separate item of business 


54954.1 Mailed agenda of meeting 


54954.2 Agenda posting requirements; board actions 


54954.3 Opportunity for public to address legislative body 


54954.5 Closed session item descriptions 


54956.5 Emergency meetings 


54957.5 Public records 


54960.2 Challenging board actions; cease and desist 


UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42 


12101-12213 Americans with Disabilities Act 


CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 28 


35.160 Effective communications 


36.303 Auxiliary aids and services 


COURT DECISIONS 


Mooney v. Garcia, (2012) 207 Cal.App.4th 229 


Caldwell v. Roseville Joint Union High School District, 2007 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 66318 


Management Resources: 


CSBA PUBLICATIONS 


Call to Order: A Blueprint for Great Board Meetings, 2010 


The Brown Act: School Boards and Open Meeting Laws, rev. 2009 


ATTORNEY GENERAL PUBLICATIONS 


47 of 171



http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/131393/9

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/144481/9

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/144506/9

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/144982/9

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/145073/9

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/145074/9

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/145075/9

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/146112/9

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/145081/9

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/146033/9

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/771705/9

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/191750/9

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/191799/9

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/222068/9

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/santacruzcity/displayPolicy/222041/9





 


 


The Brown Act: Open Meetings for Legislative Bodies, rev. 2003 


WEB SITES 


CSBA, Agenda Online: http://www.csba.org 


California Attorney General's Office: http://www.oag.ca.gov 


Policy SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


adopted: May 12, 2010 Soquel, California 


revised: February 26, 2014 


 


48 of 171



http://www.csba.org/

http://www.oag.ca.gov/





C
ur


re
nt


49 of 171







C
ur


re
nt


50 of 171







C
ur


re
nt


51 of 171







C
ur


re
nt


52 of 171







 


 


Administration BP 2121(a) 


 


SUPERINTENDENT'S CONTRACT 


 


 


The Governing Board believes that the Superintendent's employment contract should outline 


the framework through which the Board and Superintendent are to work together to achieve 


district goals and objectives. When approving the Superintendent's employment contract, the 


Board shall consider the need for stability in district administration and shall ensure the best 


use of district resources. 


 
(cf. 0200 - Goals for the School District) 


(cf. 2120 - Superintendent Recruitment and Selection) 


(cf. 4312.1 - Contracts) 


(cf. 9000 - Role of the Board) 


 


The contract shall be reviewed by the district's legal counsel and may include the following: 


 


1. Term of the contract, which shall be for no more than four years pursuant to Education 


Code 35031 


 


2. Length of the work year and hours of work 


 


3. Salary, health and welfare benefits, and other compensation for the position 


 
(cf. 4154/4254/4354 - Health and Welfare Benefits) 


 


4. Reimbursement of work-related expenses, including mileage reimbursement, 


consistent with Board policies, regulations, and guidelines applicable to other 


professional administrative staff 


 
(cf. 3350 - Travel Expenses) 


 


 The contract may also address payment for professional dues and activities, the 


district's provision of cell phones or other technological devices, and the 


Superintendent's use of his/her personal vehicle. 


 
(cf. 4040 - Employee Use of Technology) 


 


5. Vacation, illness and injury leave, and personal leaves 


 
(cf. 4161/4261/4361 - Leaves) 


(cf. 4161.1/4361.1 - Personal Illness/Injury Leave) 


(cf. 4161.2/4261.2/4361.2 - Personal Leaves) 


(cf. 4161.5/4261.5/4361.5 - Military Leave) 


(cf. 4161.8/4261.8/4361.8 - Family Care and Medical Leave) 


 


6. General duties and responsibilities of the position 


 
(cf. 2110 - Superintendent Responsibilities and Duties) 


53 of 171







 


 


 


 BP 2121(b) 


 


 


SUPERINTENDENT'S CONTRACT  (continued) 


 


 


7. Criteria, process, and procedure for annual evaluation of the Superintendent 


 
(cf. 2140 - Evaluation of the Superintendent) 


 


8. A statement that any subsequent increase in the Superintendent's salary shall be at the 


sole discretion of the Board 


 


9. A statement that there shall be no automatic renewal or extension of the contract, 


although the Board can enter into a new contract with the Superintendent prior to the 


expiration of the existing contract 


 


10. Timeline for providing written notice to the Superintendent if the Board does not wish 


to enter into a new contract, which shall be at least 45 days in advance of the expiration 


of the term of the contract pursuant to Education Code 35031, and the responsibility of 


the Superintendent to remind the Board in a timely manner of the requirement to give 


notice 


 
(cf. 4112.9/4212.9/4312.9 - Employee Notifications) 


 


11. Conditions and process for termination of the contract, including the maximum cash 


settlement that the Superintendent may receive if the contract is terminated prior to its 


expiration date 


 


12. Matters related to liability and indemnification against demands, claims, suits, actions, 


and legal proceedings brought against the Superintendent in his/her official capacity in 


the performance of duties related to his/her employment 


 


The Board shall deliberate in closed session about the terms of the contract, except that salary 


or other compensation shall be discussed in public at a regular meeting.  (Government Code 


54956, 54957) 


 
(cf. 9320 - Meetings and Notices) 


(cf. 9321 - Closed Session Purposes and Agendas) 


(cf. 9321.1 - Closed Session Actions and Reports) 


 


Terms of the contract shall remain confidential until the ratification process commences. 


 
(cf. 9011 - Disclosure of Confidential/Privileged Information) 


 


The Board shall ratify the Superintendent's contract in an open meeting, which shall be 


reflected in the Board's minutes.  Copies of the contract shall be available to the public upon 


request.  (Government Code 53262) 


54 of 171







 


 


 


 


 BP 2121(c) 


 


 


SUPERINTENDENT'S CONTRACT  (continued) 


 


 
(cf. 1340 - Access to District Records) 


(cf. 3580 - District Records) 


 


Termination of Contract 


 


Prior to the expiration of the contract, the Board may terminate the Superintendent's 


employment contract in accordance with law and applicable contract provisions. 


 
(cf. 4117.5/4217.5/4317.5 - Termination Agreements) 


 


In such an event, any cash settlement that the Superintendent may receive upon termination of 


the contract shall not exceed his/her monthly salary multiplied by the number of months left 


on the contract or, if the unexpired term of the contract is more than 18 months and the contract 


was executed prior to January 1, 2016, no greater than the Superintendent's monthly salary 


multiplied by 18. For any contract executed on or after January 1, 2016, any cash settlement 


shall not exceed the Superintendent's monthly salary multiplied by 12.  (Government Code 


53260) 


 


The cash settlement shall not include any noncash items other than health benefits, which may 


be continued for the same duration of time as covered in the settlement or until the 


Superintendent finds other employment, whichever occurs first.  (Government Code 53260, 


53261) 


 


However, when the termination of the Superintendent's contract is based upon the Board's 


belief and subsequent confirmation through an independent audit that the Superintendent has 


engaged in fraud, misappropriation of funds, or other illegal fiscal practices, no cash or noncash 


settlement of any amount shall be provided.  (Government Code 53260) 


 


In addition, if the Superintendent is convicted of a crime involving an abuse of his/her office 


or position, he/she shall reimburse the district for payments he/she receives as paid leave salary 


pending investigation or as cash settlement upon his/her termination, and for any funds 


expended by the district in his/her defense against a crime involving his/her office or position.  


(Government Code 53243-53243.4, 53260) 


 


 


 
Legal Reference: (see next page) 


 


 


 


 


55 of 171







 


 


 


 


 


 BP 2121(d) 


 


 


SUPERINTENDENT'S CONTRACT  (continued) 


 


 


 
Legal Reference: 


EDUCATION CODE 


35031  Term of employment 


41325-41329.3  Conditions of emergency apportionment 


GOVERNMENT CODE 


3511.1-3511.2  Local agency executives 


53243-53243.4  Abuse of office 


53260-53264  Employment contracts 


54954  Time and place of regular meetings 


54956  Special meetings 


54957  Closed session personnel matters 


54957.1  Closed session, public report of action taken 


UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 26 


105 Self-insured medical reimbursement plan; definition of highly compensated individual 


UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42 


300gg-16  Group health plan; nondiscrimination in favor of highly compensated individuals 


CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS 


1.105-11 Self-insured medical reimbursement plan 


 
Management Resources: 


CSBA PUBLICATIONS 


Superintendent Contract Template, 2015 


WEB SITES 


CSBA:  http://www.csba.org 


Association of California School Administrators: http://www.acsa.org 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Policy Santa Cruz City Schools 


adopted: February 23, 2011 


revised: February 10, 2016 


56 of 171







C
ur


re
nt


57 of 171







C
ur


re
nt


58 of 171







 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools 


Board Policy 


Budget 
 


BP 3100  


Business and Noninstructional Operations 
 


 


The Governing Board recognizes its critical responsibility for adopting a sound budget for each 


fiscal year which is aligned with the district's vision, goals, priorities, local control and 


accountability plan (LCAP), and other comprehensive plans. The district budget shall guide 


decisions and actions throughout the year and shall serve as a tool for monitoring the fiscal 


health of the district. 


 


(cf. 0000 - Vision) 


(cf. 0200 - Goals for the School District) 


(cf. 0400 - Comprehensive Plans) 


(cf. 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan) 


(cf. 3300 - Expenditures and Purchases) 


(cf. 3460 - Financial Reports and Accountability) 


(cf. 9000 - Role of the Board) 


 


The district budget shall show a complete plan and itemized statement of all proposed 


expenditures and all estimated revenues for the following fiscal year, together with a comparison 


of revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year. The budget shall also include the 


appropriations limit and the total annual appropriations subject to limitation as determined 


pursuant to Government Code 7900-7914.  (Education Code 42122) 


 


Budget Development and Adoption Process 


 


In order to provide guidance in the development of the budget, the Board shall annually establish 


budget priorities based on identified district needs and goals and on realistic projections of 


available funds. 


 


The Superintendent or designee shall oversee the preparation of a proposed district budget for 


approval by the Board and shall involve appropriate staff in the development of budget 


projections. 


 


The Board shall hold a public hearing on the proposed budget in accordance with Education 


Code 42103 and 42127. 


 


(cf. 9320 - Meetings and Notices) 


(cf. 9322 - Agenda/Meeting Materials) 


(cf. 9323 - Meeting Conduct) 


 


59 of 171







 


 


The Board shall adopt the district budget on or before July 1 of each year.  (Education Code 


42127) 


 


At a public meeting held on a date after the public hearing on the budget, the Board shall adopt 


the budget following its adoption of the LCAP or an annual update to the LCAP at the same 


meeting. The budget shall include the expenditures necessary to implement the LCAP or the 


annual update to the LCAP.  (Education Code 42127) 


 


 


The budget that is formally adopted by the Board shall adhere to the state's Standardized 


Account Code Structure as prescribed by the Superintendent of Public Instruction.  (Education 


Code 42126, 42127) 


 


The Superintendent or designee may supplement this format with additional information as 


necessary to effectively communicate the budget to the Board, staff, and public. 


 


No later than five days after the Board adopts the district budget or by July 1, whichever occurs 


first, the Board shall file with the County Superintendent of Schools the adopted district budget 


and supporting data. The budget and supporting data shall be maintained and made available for 


public review.  (Education Code 42127) 


 


(cf. 1340 - Access to District Records) 


 


If the County Superintendent disapproves or conditionally approves the district's budget, the 


Board shall review and respond to his/her recommendations at a public meeting on or before 


October 8. The response shall include any revisions to the adopted budget and any other 


proposed actions to be taken as a result of those recommendations.  (Education Code 42127) 


 


Budget Advisory Committee 


 


The Superintendent or designee may appoint a budget advisory committee composed of staff, 


Board representatives, and/or members of the community. 


 


The committee shall submit recommendations during the budget development process and its 


duties shall be assigned each year based on district needs. All recommendations of the committee 


shall be advisory only and shall not be binding on the Board. 


 


(cf. 1220 - Citizen Advisory Committees) 


(cf. 2230 - Representative and Deliberative Groups) 


(cf. 3350 - Travel Expenses) 


(cf. 9130 - Board Committees) 


(cf. 9140 - Board Representatives) 


 


Budget Criteria and Standards 


 


The Superintendent or designee shall develop a district budget in accordance with state criteria 


60 of 171







 


 


and standards specified in 5 CCR 15440-15450 as they relate to projections of average daily 


attendance (ADA), enrollment, ratio of ADA to enrollment, local control funding formula 


revenue, salaries and benefits, other revenues and expenditures, facilities maintenance, deficit 


spending, unrestricted general fund balance, and reserves. In addition, he/she shall provide the 


supplemental information specified in 5 CCR 15451 which addresses the methodology and 


budget assumptions used, contingent liabilities, use of one-time revenues for ongoing 


expenditures, use of ongoing revenues for one-time expenditures, contingent revenues, 


contributions, long-term commitments, unfunded liabilities, status of collective bargaining 


agreements, the LCAP, and LCAP expenditures. (Education Code 33128, 33128.3, 33129, 


42127.01; 5 CCR 15440-15451) 


 


The district budget shall provide for increasing or improving services for unduplicated students 


at least in proportion to the increase in funds apportioned on the basis of the number and 


concentration of unduplicated students. Unduplicated students are students who are eligible for 


free or reduced-price meals, English learners, and/or foster youth. (Education Code 42238.07; 5 


CCR 15496) 


 


(cf. 3553 - Free and Reduced Price Meals) 


(cf. 6173.1 - Education for Foster Youth) 


(cf. 6174 - Education for English Language Learners) 


 


The Board may establish other budget assumptions or parameters which may take into 


consideration the stability of funding sources, legal requirements and constraints on the use of 


funds, anticipated increases and/or decreases in the cost of services and supplies, program 


requirements, and any other factors necessary to ensure that the budget is a realistic plan for 


district revenues and expenditures. 


 


(cf. 2210 - Administrative Discretion Regarding Board Policy) 


(cf. 3110 - Transfer of Funds) 


 


Fund Balance 


 


The district shall classify fund balances in compliance with Governmental Accounting Standards 


Board (GASB) Statement 54, as follows: 


 


1. Nonspendable fund balance includes amounts that are not expected to be converted to 


cash, such as resources that are not in a spendable form (e.g., inventories and prepaids) or that 


are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. 


 


2. Restricted fund balance includes amounts constrained to specific purposes by their 


providers or by law. 


 


3. Committed fund balance includes amounts constrained to specific purposes by the Board. 


 


 For this purpose, all commitments of funds shall be approved by a majority vote of the 


Board. The constraints shall be imposed no later than the end of the reporting period (June 30), 


61 of 171







 


 


although the actual amounts may be determined subsequent to that date but prior to the issuance 


of the financial statements. 


 


4. Assigned fund balance includes amounts which are intended for a specific purpose but do 


not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed. 


 


 The Board delegates authority to assign funds to the assigned fund balance to the 


Superintendent and authorizes the assignment of such funds to be made any time prior to the 


issuance of the financial statements. The Superintendent may further delegate the authority to 


assign funds at his/her discretion. 


 


5. Unassigned fund balance includes amounts that are available for any purpose. 


 


When multiple types of funds are available for an expenditure, the district shall first utilize funds 


from the restricted fund balance as appropriate, then from the committed fund balance, then from 


the assigned fund balance, and lastly from the unassigned fund balance. 


 


The Board intends to maintain a minimum assigned and unassigned fund balance in an amount 


the Board deems sufficient to maintain fiscal solvency and stability and to protect the district 


against unforeseen circumstances. 


 


If the assigned and unassigned fund balance falls below the level set by the Board due to an 


emergency situation, unexpected expenditures, or revenue shortfalls, the Board shall develop a 


plan to recover the fund balance which may include dedicating new unrestricted revenues, 


reducing expenditures, and/or increasing revenues or pursuing other funding sources. 


 


Long-Term Financial Obligations 


 


The district's current-year budget and multiyear projections shall include adequate provisions for 


addressing the district's long-term financial obligations, including, but not limited to, long-term 


obligations resulting from collective bargaining agreements, financing of facilities projects, 


unfunded or future liability for retiree benefits, and accrued workers' compensation claims. 


 


(cf. 4141/4241 - Collective Bargaining Agreement) 


(cf. 4154/4254/4354 - Health and Welfare Benefits) 


(cf. 7210 - Facilities Financing) 


(cf. 9250 - Remuneration, Reimbursement and Other Benefits) 


 


The Board shall approve a plan for meeting the district's long-term obligations to fund 


nonpension, other postemployment benefits (OPEBs). This plan shall include a specific funding 


strategy and the method that will be used to finance the district's annual fiscal obligations for 


such benefits in a manner that continually reduces the deficit to the district to the extent possible. 


The Board reserves the authority to review and amend the funding strategy as necessary to 


ensure that it continues to serve the best interests of the district and maintains flexibility to adjust 


for changing budgetary considerations. 


 


62 of 171







 


 


When the Superintendent or designee presents a report to the Board on the estimated accrued but 


unfunded cost of OPEBs, the Board shall disclose, as a separate agenda item at the same 


meeting, whether or not it will reserve a sufficient amount of money in its budget to fund the 


present value of the benefits of existing retirees and/or the future cost of employees who are 


eligible for benefits in the current fiscal year.  (Education Code 42140) 


 


When the Superintendent or designee presents a report to the Board on the estimated accrued but 


unfunded cost of workers' compensation claims, the Board shall disclose, as a separate agenda 


item at the same meeting, whether or not it will reserve in the budget sufficient amounts to fund 


the present value of accrued but unfunded workers' compensation claims or if it is otherwise 


decreasing the amount in its workers' compensation reserve fund. The Board shall annually 


certify to the County Superintendent the amount, if any, that it has decided to reserve in the 


budget for these costs. The Board shall submit to the County Superintendent any budget 


revisions that may be necessary to account for this budget reserve.  (Education Code 42141) 


 


Mid-year Budget Adjustments  


As part of our on-going budget development, staff will maintain a list of budget priorities, 


aligned with the district goals.  The priorities will reflect district needs as identified by 


achievement data, staff, community input, and Board Members.  Proposed mid-year budget 


adjustments will be placed on the agenda of a regular Board meeting.   Staff will provide 


information on the impact of the proposed budget adjustment(s) to the multi-year projection 


before discussion and action by the Board.  


 


Budget Amendments 


 


No later than 45 days after the Governor signs the annual Budget Act, the Superintendent or 


designee shall make available for public review any revisions in budgeted revenues and 


expenditures which occur as a result of the funding made available by that Budget Act.  


(Education Code 42127) 


 


Whenever revenues and expenditures change significantly throughout the year, the 


Superintendent or designee shall recommend budget amendments to ensure accurate projections 


of the district's net ending balance. When final figures for the prior-year budget are available, 


this information shall be used as soon as possible to update the current-year budget's beginning 


balance and projected revenues and expenditures. 


 


In addition, budget amendments shall be submitted for Board approval as necessary when 


collective bargaining agreements are accepted, district income declines, increased revenues or 


unanticipated savings are made available to the district, program proposals are significantly 


different from those approved during budget adoption, interfund transfers are needed to meet 


actual program expenditures, and/or other significant changes occur that impact budget 


projections. 


 


 


 


63 of 171







 


 


Legal Reference: 


EDUCATION CODE 


1240  Duties of county superintendent of schools 


33127-33131  Standards and criteria for local budgets and expenditures 


42103  Public hearing on proposed budget; requirements for content of proposed budget 


42122-42129  Budget requirements 


42130-42134  Financial certifications 


42140-42141  Disclosure of fiscal obligations 


42238-42251  Apportionments to districts, especially: 


42238.01-42238.07 Local control funding formula 


42602  Use of unbudgeted funds 


42610  Appropriation of excess funds and limitation thereon 


45253  Annual budget of personnel commission 


45254  First year budget of personnel commission 


52060-52077  Local control and accountability plan 


GOVERNMENT CODE 


7900-7914  Appropriations limit 


CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 


15060  Standardized account code structure 


15440-15451  Criteria and standards for school district budgets 


15494-15496  Local control funding formula, expenditures 


 


Management Resources: 


CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS 


California School Accounting Manual 


New Requirements for Reporting Fund Balance in Governmental Funds, January 7, 2011 


FISCAL CRISIS AND MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE TEAM PUBLICATIONS 


Fiscal Oversight Guide for AB 1200, AB 2756 and Subsequent Related Legislation, September 


2006 


GOVERNMENT FINANCE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION 


Best Practice: Appropriate Level of Unrestricted Fund Balance in the General Fund, 2009 


GOVERNMENTAL ACCOUNTING STANDARDS BOARD STATEMENTS 


Statement 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions, March 2009 


Statement 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for Post-employment Benefits 


Other Than Pensions, June 2004 


Statement 34, Basic Financial Statements and Management's Discussion and Analysis - For State 


and Local Governments, June 1999 


WEB SITES 


CSBA: http://www.csba.org 


Association of California School Administrators: http://www.acsa.org 


California Department of Education, Finance and Grants: http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg 


California Department of Finance: http://www.dof.ca.gov 


Fiscal Crisis and Management Assistance Team: http://www.fcmat.org 


Government Finance Officers Association: http://www.gfoa.org 


Governmental Accounting Standards Board:  http://www.gasb.org 


School Services of California, Inc.: http://www.sscal.com 


64 of 171







 


 


 


 


 


Policy SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


adopted:  November 18, 2015 Soquel, California 


65 of 171







C
ur


re
nt


66 of 171







C
ur


re
nt


67 of 171







C
ur


re
nt


68 of 171







C
ur


re
nt


69 of 171







C
ur


re
nt


70 of 171







C
ur


re
nt


71 of 171







 


 


Students BP 5111.1(a) 


 


DISTRICT RESIDENCY 


 


The Governing Board desires to admit all students who reside within district boundaries or 


who fulfill the district residency requirements through other means as allowed by law. The 


Superintendent or designee shall develop procedures to facilitate the receipt and verification 


of students' proof of residency. 


 
(cf. 5116 - School Attendance Boundaries) 


 


The Superintendent or designee shall annually notify parents/guardians of all existing 


attendance options available in the district, including, but not limited to, all options for meeting 


residency requirements for school attendance.  (Education Code 48980) 


 
(cf. 5116.1 - Intradistrict Open Enrollment) 


(cf. 5117 - Interdistrict Attendance) 


(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications) 


 


The Superintendent or designee shall require parents/guardians to provide documentation of 


the student's residency upon admission to a district school. A copy of the document or written 


statement offered as verification of residency shall be maintained in the student's mandatory 


permanent record.  (5 CCR 432) 


 
(cf. 5111 - Admission) 


(cf. 5125 - Student Records) 


 


When establishing a student's residency for enrollment purposes, the Superintendent or 


designee shall not inquire into a student's citizenship or immigration status. 


 


Investigation of Residency 


 


When the Superintendent or designee reasonably believes that a student's parent/guardian has 


provided false or unreliable evidence of residency, he/she may make reasonable efforts to 


determine that the student meets district residency requirements. An investigation may be 


initiated when the Superintendent or designee is able to identify specific, articulable facts 


supporting the belief that the parent/guardian has provided false or unreliable evidence of 


residency.  (Education Code 48204.1, 48204.2) 


 


The Superintendent or designee may assign a trained district employee to conduct the 


investigation. The investigation may include the examination of records, including public 


records, and/or interviews of persons who may have knowledge of the student's residency. 


 


If necessary, the Superintendent or designee may employ the services of a private investigator 


to conduct the investigation. Before hiring a private investigator, the Superintendent or 


designee shall make other reasonable efforts to determine whether the student resides in the 


district.  (Education Code 48204.2) 


 


 


72 of 171







 


 


 


BP 5111.1(b) 


 


 


DISTRICT RESIDENCY  (continued) 


 


 


The investigation shall not include the surreptitious collection of photographic or videographic 


images of persons or places subject to the investigation. However, the use of technology is not 


prohibited if done in open and public view.  (Education Code 48204.2) 


 


Any employee or contractor engaged in the investigation shall truthfully identify 


himself/herself as an investigator to individuals contacted or interviewed during the course of 


the investigation.  (Education Code 48204.2) 


 


Appeal of Enrollment Denial 


 


If the Superintendent or designee, upon investigation, determines that a student does not meet 


district residency requirements and denies the student's enrollment in the district, he/she shall 


provide the student's parent/guardian an opportunity to appeal that determination. (Education 


Code 48204.2) 


 


The Superintendent or designee shall send the student's parent/guardian written notice 


specifying the basis for the district's determination. This notice shall also inform the 


parent/guardian that he/she may, within 10 school days, appeal the decision and provide new 


evidence of residency. 


 


The burden shall be on the parent/guardian to show why the district's determination to deny 


enrollment should be overruled.  (Education Code 48204.2) 


 


A student who is currently enrolled in the district shall be allowed to remain in attendance at 


his/her school pending the results of the appeal. A student who is not currently enrolled in the 


district shall not be permitted to attend any district school unless his/her appeal is successful. 


 


In an appeal to the Superintendent of a determination that district residency requirements were 


not met, the Superintendent shall review any evidence provided by the parent/guardian or 


obtained during the district's investigation and shall make a decision within 10 school days of 


receipt of the parent/guardian's request for the appeal. The Superintendent's decision shall be 


final. 


 


Enrollment Not Requiring District Residency 


 


When approved by the Board and the appropriate agency, the district may enroll students from 


other countries who are in the United States on an F-1 visa or are participating in an 


international exchange program under the sponsorship of a government-approved agency. 


 
(cf. 5111.2 - Nonresident Foreign Students) 


(cf. 6145.6 - International Exchange) 


73 of 171







 


 


 


  


 BP 5111.1(c) 


 


DISTRICT RESIDENCY  (continued) 


 


District residency is not required for enrollment in a regional occupational center or program 


if there are openings in the program or class.  (Education Code 52317) 


 
(cf. 6178.2 - Regional Occupational Center/Program) 


 
Legal Reference: 


EDUCATION CODE 


220  Prohibition of discrimination 


35160.5  Intradistrict open enrollment 


35351  Assignment of students to particular schools 


46600-46611  Interdistrict attendance permits 


48050-48054  Nonresidents 


48200-48208  Compulsory education law, especially: 


48204  Residency requirements 


48204.1-48204.2 Evidence of residency 


48300-48316  Student attendance alternatives, school district of choice program 


48350-48361  Open Enrollment Act transfers 


48852.7  Education of homeless students; immediate enrollment 


48853.5  Education of foster youth; immediate enrollment 


48980  Notifications at beginning of term 


52317  Regional occupational program, admission of persons including nonresidents 


FAMILY CODE 


6550-6552  Caregivers 


GOVERNMENT CODE 


6205-6210  Confidentiality of residence for victims of domestic violence 


CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 


432  Retention of student records 


UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42 


11431-11435  McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act 


COURT DECISIONS 


Katz v. Los Gatos-Saratoga Joint Union High School District, (2004) 117 Cal.App.4th 47 


 
Management Resources: 


CSBA PUBLICATIONS 


Legal Guidance Regarding International Student Exchange Placement Organizations, April 2014 


OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS, U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS 


Information on the Rights of All Children to Enroll in School: Questions and Answers for States, 


School Districts and Parents, 2012 


WEB SITES 


CSBA: http://www.csba.org 


California Department of Education:  http://www.cde.ca.gov 


California Secretary of State, Safe at Home Program:  http://www.sos.ca.gov/safeathome 


U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights: http://www2.ed.gov/ocr 


 


 


 


Policy Santa Cruz City Schools 


adopted: February 10, 2016 


74 of 171







 


 


Students BP 5141(a) 


 


HEALTH CARE AND EMERGENCIES 


 


 


The Governing Board recognizes the importance of taking appropriate action whenever an 


emergency threatens the safety, health, or welfare of a student at school or during school-


sponsored activities. 


 
(cf. 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan) 


(cf. 3516 - Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness Plan) 


(cf. 5141.21 - Administering Medication and Monitoring Health Conditions) 


(cf. 5141.22 - Infectious Diseases) 


(cf. 5142 - Safety) 


 


The Superintendent or designee shall develop procedures to ensure that first aid and/or medical 


attention is provided as quickly as possible when accidents and injuries to students occur and 


that parents/guardians are notified as appropriate. 


 
(cf. 3530 - Risk Management/Insurance) 


(cf. 5143 - Insurance) 


(cf. 6145.2 - Athletic Competition) 


 


The Superintendent or designee shall ask parents/guardians to provide emergency contact 


information in order to facilitate communication in the event of an accident or illness. 


 


District staff shall appropriately report and document student accidents. 


 


"Do Not Resuscitate" Orders 


 


The Board believes that staff members should not be placed in the position of determining 


whether or not to follow any parental or medical "do not resuscitate" orders.  Staff shall not 


accept or follow any such orders except under the specific written direction of the 


Superintendent or designee.  The Superintendent or designee may only direct a staff member 


to follow a "do not resuscitate" order if he/she has received a written parent/guardian 


authorization, with an authorized health care provider statement, and an order of an appropriate 


court. 


 


The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that parents/guardians who have submitted a "do 


not resuscitate" order are informed of this policy. 


 


Automated External Defibrillators 


 


The Board authorizes the Superintendent or designee to place automated external defibrillators 


(AEDs) at designated school sites for use by school employees in an emergency. 


 


 


 


 


75 of 171







 


 


  


 BP 5141(b) 


HEALTH CARE AND EMERGENCIES  (continued) 


 


 


The Superintendent or designee shall develop guidelines for employees regarding these devices 


and shall ensure that employees receive information that describes sudden cardiac arrest, the 


school's emergency response plan, and the proper use of an AED. The guidelines shall also 


specify the placement, security, and maintenance of the AED. 


 


The authorization of AEDs in district schools shall not be deemed to create a guarantee that an 


AED will be present or will be used in the case of an emergency, or that a trained employee 


will be present and/or able to use an AED in an emergency, or that the AED will operate 


properly. 


 


 


 
Legal Reference: 


EDUCATION CODE 


32040-32044  First aid equipment 


49300-49307  School safety patrols 


49407  Liability for treatment 


49408  Emergency information 


49409  Athletic events; physicians and surgeons; emergency medical care; immunity 


49417  Automated external defibrillators 


49470  Medical and hospital services for athletic program 


49471  Medical and hospital services not provided or available 


49472  Medical and hospital services for pupils 


49474  Ambulance services 


51202  Instruction in personal and public health and safety 


CIVIL CODE 


1714.21 Defibrillators; CPR; immunity from civil liability 


FAMILY CODE 


6550-6552  Caregivers 


HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE 


1797.196 Automated external defibrillators, immunity from civil liability 


1797.200 Emergency medical services agency 


1799.102  Personal liability immunity 


CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 8 


5193  California Bloodborne Pathogens Standard 


CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 22 


100031-100042  Automated external defibrillators 


 
Management Resources: 


WEB SITES 


American Heart Association:  http://www.americanheart.org 


American Red Cross:  http://www.redcross.org 


California Department of Health Care Services:  http://www.dhcs.ca.gov 


 


 


 


Policy CSBA MANUAL MAINTENANCE SERVICE 


adopted: December 2015 


76 of 171







 


 


 


77 of 171







C
ur


re
nt


78 of 171







C
ur


re
nt


79 of 171







C
ur


re
nt


80 of 171







  AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.8 
Colony Landscape, Ray Morgan Co 021016 


 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Contracts and Consultant Services Agreement 
 
MEETING DATE: February 10, 2016 
 
FROM:   Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Ratify contracts and consultant services agreements executed pursuant to Board Policy 3300. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
On February 23, 2011, the Board of Education delegated authority to enter into contracts on 
behalf of Santa Cruz City Schools and to purchase supplies, materials, apparatus, equipment 
and services up to the amounts specified in Public Contract Code 20111 and Education Code 
Section 17605 to the Superintendent of Schools or designees, and required that the Board of 
Trustees ratify contracts within sixty (60) days of incurring the expense. 
 
The following contracts are presented for ratification: 


1. Agreement - Business Services 
1. Colony Landscape – Construction agreement for Harbor High softball 


field turf replacement. 
2. Ray Morgan Company – purchase of copiers via cooperative purchasing 


agreement through US Communities. 


81 of 171







 AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.8.1.1 
colony landscape HH softball field 021016 
 
 


 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Agreement for Construction Services – Colony Landscape 
   Harbor High Softball Turf Replacement   
 
MEETING DATE: February 10, 2016 
 
FROM:   Jim Monreal. Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Ratify agreement for removal of existing grass on the softball field at Harbor High and replace 
with sod. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Over the last few years with drought, it has become a challenge to maintain the Softball Field 
to meet the demands of student activities and athletics. Staff solicited bids to regrade and re-
sod the grassy area surrounding the softball fields at Harbor High School. The sprinklers for the 
field also needed to be re-plumbed. Bids were accepted in conjunction with Gault playfield 
project. Colony Landscape was the successful bidder. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
The project bid amount of $154,975.00 will be paid from Deferred Maintenance (Fund 14) and 
Secondary RDA (Fund 21). 


82 of 171







83 of 171







84 of 171







85 of 171







Cooperative Purchasing Copier Contract cover 


  AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.8.1.2 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 
 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:               Use of Cooperative Purchasing Copier Contract  
 
MEETING DATE: February 10, 2016 
 
FROM:   Jim Monreal, Asst. Supt. Business Services 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:    
Authorize staff to use the Cooperative Purchasing Contract 4400003732, Copier Equipment & 
Service RFP 2000000264 pursuant to Public Contract Code Section 20118 and 20652, awarded 
to Ricoh Americas Corporation by US Communities, a nonprofit government purchasing 
cooperative, of which Santa Cruz City Schools is a member. 
 
BACKGROUND:   
The District has some very old duplicating equipment.  Some machines are obsolete and can no 
longer carry a maintenance contract.  The cost for maintaining the older equipment is high.  Ray 
Morgan Company (RMC) has presented their proposal and has a cooperative purchasing 
contract through US Communities. The intent is to bring in approximately 48 new machines 
with technology advances and a savings of over $1,000.00 per month due to the lower 
maintenance costs. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
An approximate savings to the District would be $12,000.00 or higher. 
 
 
 
 


86 of 171







87 of 171







88 of 171







89 of 171







90 of 171







91 of 171







92 of 171







93 of 171







      AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.9 
C:\USERS\BSSEC\DOCUMENTS\AGENDA\SURPLUS\SURPLUS COVER 091615.DOC 


 
 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Disposition of Surplus Property  
 
MEETING DATE:  February 10, 2016 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:     Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board of Education authorize the Assistant Superintendent, Business 
Services, or his designee, to sell or dispose of the surplus property on the attached list(s) in 
accordance with Board Policy 3270 and Administrative Regulation 3270A. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Education Code Section 17545(a) provides that the Board of Education may sell for cash any 
personal property belonging to the District if the property is not required for school purposes, or if 
it should be disposed of for the purpose of replacement, or if it is unsatisfactory or not suitable for 
school use. (b) The governing board may choose to conduct any sale of personal property 
authorized under this section by means of a public auction conducted by employees of the district 
or other public agencies, or by contract with a private auction firm. The board may delegate to the 
district employee responsible for conducting the auction the authority to transfer the personal 
property to the highest responsible bidder upon completion of the auction and after payment has 
been received by the district.  
 
Section 17546(a) If the governing board, by a unanimous vote of those members present, finds 
that the property, whether one or more items, does not exceed in value the sum of two thousand 
five hundred dollars ($2,500), it may be sold at private sale without advertising, by any employee 
of the district empowered for that purpose by the board. (b) Any item or items of property having 
previously been offered for sale pursuant to Section 17545, but for which no qualified bid was 
received, may be sold at private sale without advertising by any employee of the district 
empowered for that purpose by the board.  (c) If the board, by a unanimous vote of those 
members present, finds that the property is of insufficient value to defray the costs of arranging a 
sale, the property may be donated to a charitable organization deemed appropriate by the board, 
or it may be disposed of in the local public dump on order of any employee of the district 
empowered for that purpose by the board. 
 
Per Ed Code 60530(b), instructional materials may be destroyed by any economical means, 
provided that no instructional material shall be destroyed until 30 days after the governing board 
has given notice to all persons who have filed a request for such notice. 
 


94 of 171







SCCS BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 


MEETING OF FEBRUARY 10, 2016 
 


SURPLUS PROPERTY LIST 
 


Approval Date: _________________  Approved By:______________________________________________  


                 
SITE: MISSION HILL MIDDLE SCHOOL  


        
 Property Description Asset #  Year/Age Condition Value 


 
1. Sharp AR-275 copier 15784  10-15 years old Broken 0 
2. Three (3) Sharp TVs, 


Model 27k-s100 
None  10-15 years old Obsolete 0 


3. Two (2) TV Mounts None  10-15 years old Old, unneeded 0 
4. Student Desk None  10-15 years old Broken 0 
5. Two (2) Wooden Boxes None  10-15 years old Broken 0 
6. Three (3) Chairs None  10-15 years old Broken 0 
7. Samsung VCR None  10-15 years old Obsolete 0 
8. Two (2) Piano Benches None  10-15 years old Old, unneeded 0 
9. Three (3) Desks None  10-15 years old Old, unneeded 0 
       
     Total 0 


  
It is recommended that the Board of Education authorize the Assistant Superintendent, Business 
Services, or his designee, to sell or dispose of the surplus property in accordance with Board Policy 3270 
and Administrative Regulation 3270A. 
 


 
 
       


95 of 171







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.10  


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 


 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Board Governance Handbook 
 
MEETING DATE:  February 10, 2016 
 
FROM:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Board Governance Handbook for first and/or final reading. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The Board Governance Handbook was reviewed by the Board Members at the Governance 
Session on January 27, 2016.  Changes to the handbook were made utilizing Trustee input and 
conversation with Superintendent Munro. 


96 of 171







SCCS Governance Handbook – January 2016 Page 1 


 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS  


 
Governance Handbook 2015/16 


 
Board of Trustees 


 


Alisun Thompson, President 


           Claudia Vestal, Vice President 


Sheila Coonerty, Trustee 


Deedee Perez-Granados, Trustee 


Jeremy Shonick, Trustee 


Patty Threet, Trustee 


Deb Tracy-Proulx, Trustee 


 


Superintendent 
 


Kris Munro    


 


 


 


The Santa Cruz City Schools Board of Trustees and Superintendent developed the SCCS Governance Handbook in 2016. 


The Governance Handbook outlines practices that build and sustain a positive Board-Superintendent relationship and define 


a culture of quality, equity, and respect. 


 


 
In February 2015, the Board adopted the CSBA Professional Governance Standards.  These standards serve as a companion to 


the SCCS Governance Handbook. The intent of the standards is to enhance the public’s understanding about the critical 


responsibilities of local boards and to support boards in their efforts to govern effectively. 


 
Annually the Board conducts a self-evaluation and recommits to the Professional Governance Standards and reviews and 


updates their Governance Handbook.


97 of 171







SCCS Governance Handbook – January 2016 Page 2 


TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 


 


I. Elements of Effective Governance .......................................................................................................3 


Vision, Belief Statements, Board Commitments ...................................................................................3 


Goals for All Students .................................................................................................................................4 


Governance Roles 


II. Governance Leadership Culture .......................................................................................................5 


Meeting Guidelines ........................................................................................................................................5 


Governance Protocols .................................................................................................................................6 


Using Meetings as Strategic Leadership Tools .................................................................................6 


Placing Items on the board agenda .....................................................................................................6 


Developing the board meeting agenda ...............................................................................................6 


Agenda questions answered before a meeting ..................................................................................6 


Individual board member requests for information ..........................................................................7 


Staff Reports ..........................................................................................................................................7 


Board deliberation ................................................................................................................................7 


Voting ………………………………………………………………………………………………….8 


Allowing the majority to set the direction………………………………………………………….8 


Public Statements and Spokesperson for the Board……………………………………………………8 


Electronic and Social media communication ....................................................................................9 


Handling complaints from the community ........................................................................................9 


Individual board member requests for action ....................................................................................9 


Board Role in Personnel Issues………………………………………………………………..10 


Board Role in Negotiations……………………………………………………………………10 


School Site Visitations .................................................................................................................. ….10 


Self-monitoring of governance team effectiveness ........................................................................10 


Appendices 


Appendix A – Effective Governance ...............................................................................................11 


Appendix B – Effective Governance Teams ...................................................................................12 


Appendix C – SCCS Organizational Chart ………………………………………………………….. 13 


Appendix D – CSBA Professional Governance Standards …………………………………………...14 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


98 of 171







SCCS Governance Handbook – January 2016 Page 3 


 
 


ELEMENTS OF EFFECTIVE GOVERNANCE 
 


 


There are three dimensions to the effective governance of any organization. The SCCS Governance 


Handbook documents the governance responsibilities within these three dimensions. 


1. Governing as a unified team with a shared vision to lead and serve the community. 
 


2. Governing within a shared understanding of roles and responsibilities. 


3. Creating and sustaining a positive governance leadership culture. 


 


I. UNIFIED COMMITMENT TO LEAD AND SERVE 
 


 


 


The foundation of effective governance is the common focus governing board members share that 


transcends individual differences to fulfill a greater purpose. A unity of purpose exists when the 


commitment to achieving these goals becomes the guiding principle for all trustees. 


 
The focused efforts of Santa Cruz City Schools are reflected in the District vision, core values, 


mission, and strategic initiatives. 


 


 
 


 
 


CORE VALUES 
 


 


 


We believe… 


 that public schools are the foundation of our democracy. 


 that every person has intrinsic worth. 


 in treating people with dignity and respect. 


 that high standards and expectations foster greater achievement. 


 that each of us shares responsibility for the welfare of our community. 


 that diversity is an asset in our community. 


 that honesty and integrity are essential in building relationships. 


 that schools must provide access and equity. 


 that people thrive in safe environments. 


 


 


 
 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Vision 
“We create and support a learning environment that challenges and enables 


students to achieve their highest potentials.” 


 


99 of 171







SCCS Governance Handbook – January 2016 Page 4 


STRATEGIC GOALS 
 


 


All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and 


career opportunities. 


 


SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the development of cognitive skills 


and the social emotional well-being of all students. 


 


We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic groups within the 


SCCS student community. 


 


We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting effective teaching. 


 


SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 


 


 SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse community. 
 


 
II. SHARED UNDERSTANDING OF ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 


 


 


 


The second essential element of effective governance is defining roles and responsibilities and working 


with leadership, commitment and passion within those agreed upon roles. 


 
Effective Governance Teams 


 Communicate a common vision. 


 Keep the district focused on learning and achievement for ALL students. 


 Value, support and advocate for public education. 


 Govern within board adopted policies and procedures. 


 Ensure opportunities for the diverse range of views in the community to inform board 


deliberations. 


 Periodically evaluate the governance team’s effectiveness. 


 
Effective Trustees 


 Govern in a dignified, professional manner, treating everyone with civility and respect. 


 Operate openly, with trust and integrity. 


 Take collective responsibility for the governance team’s performance; agree on behavioral norms 


and operational protocols. 


 Recognize and respect differences of perspective and style on the board and among staff, students, 


parents, and the community. 


 Understand the distinctions between board and staff roles, and refrain from performing 


management functions that are the responsibility of the superintendent and staff. 


 Understand that authority rests with the board as a whole and not with individuals. 


 Keep confidential matters confidential. 


 Participate in professional development and commit the time and energy necessary to be informed 


and effective leaders. 


 


100 of 171







SCCS Governance Handbook – January 2016 Page 5 


Effective Superintendent 


 Promotes the success of all students and supports the efforts of the Board of Trustees to keep the 


district focused on learning and achievement.  


 Values, advocates and supports public education and all stakeholders.  


 Recognizes and respects the differences of perspective and style on the Board and among staff, 


students, parents and the community—and ensures that the diverse range of views inform board 


decisions.  


 Acts with dignity, treats everyone with civility and respect, and understands the implications of 


demeanor and behavior.  


 Serves as a model for the value of lifelong learning and supports the Board’s continuous professional 


development.  


 Works with the Board as a “governance team” and assures collective responsibility for building a 


unity of purpose, communicating a common vision and creating a positive organizational culture.  


 Recognizes that the board/superintendent governance relationship is supported by the management 


team in each district. • 


 Understands the distinctions between board and staff roles, and respects the role of the Board as the 


representative of the community.  


 Understands that authority rests with the Board as a whole; provides guidance to the Board to assist 


in decision-making; and provides leadership based on the direction of the Board as a whole.  


  Communicates openly with trust and integrity including providing all members of the Board with 


equal access to information, and recognizing the importance of both responsive and anticipatory 


communications.  


 Accepts leadership responsibility and accountability for implementing the vision, goals and policies 


of the district.  


 


 


III.  GOVERNANCE LEADERSHIP CULTURE 
 


 


 


Exceptional boards make governance intentional and invest in structures and practices that can be 


thoughtfully adapted to changing circumstances. Protocols are tools to strengthen the capacity of the 


board to engage in a constructive relationship with the superintendent and staff– one that is grounded 


in a mutual understanding of the respective roles and responsibilities. Explicit norms and protocols, 


agreed to and upheld by the board and superintendent provide transparency and stability in the 


governance relationship as the board carries out its role. 


 


 


MEETING GUIDELINES/NORMS/AGREEMENTS 
 


 


 


To support positive, productive meetings in service to students, we use the following norms to guide our 


board collaboration and communication. 


 


MEETING NORMS 


 Keep learning and achievement for ALL students as the primary focus 


As our primary mission is to ensure student achievement and this is the lens through which we 


examine every conversation and decision.  Our District values and goals should serve as a primary 


guide for our actions. 


101 of 171







SCCS Governance Handbook – January 2016 Page 6 


 Presume positive intentions 


Assuming that others’ intentions are positive promotes and facilitates meaningful dialogue and 


discussion, and prevents unintentional put-downs.  Using positive intentions in speech is one 


manifestation of this norm. 


 Pay attention to self and others 


Meaningful dialogue and discussion are facilitated when each group member is conscious of self and 


of others, and is aware of what (s)he is saying and how it is said as well as how others are responding.  


This includes paying attention to learning and communication styles when planning, facilitating, and 


participating in group meetings and conversations.  It also includes paying attention to our body 


language and the body language of others. 


 Seek to understand the diverse range of views in the community to inform  board deliberations 
Use paraphrasing and clarifying questions to work to ensure understanding.  Using a paraphrase starter 


that is comfortable for you – “So…” or “As you are…” or “You’re thinking…” – and following the 


starter with an efficient paraphrase assists members of the group in hearing and understanding one 


another as they converse and make decisions.  Pose questions to ensure thorough understanding and 


exploration of an issue.  Questions may be posed to explore perceptions, assumptions, and 


interpretations, and to invite others to inquire into their thinking.  For example, “What might be some 


conjectures you are exploring?”  Use focusing questions such as, “Which students, specifically?” or 


“What might be an example of that?” to increase the clarity and precision of group members’ thinking.  


Inquire into others’ ideas before advocating one’s own. 


 Communicate to staff through the superintendent 


When concerns, questions or requests arise, it is important that the Superintendent knows and can 


support the board.  It is also important for the Superintendent to monitor, supervise and support 


workloads, so all communication from the Board should come through the Superintendent. 


 Keep confidential matters confidential 


 
MEETING AGREEMENTS 


 Use signal to speak; wait for recognition from Board President. 


 Participants will ask one question at a time. If you feel like your question was misunderstood, please 


state that you will think about how to best rephrase your question while the next participant proceeds 


with a new question. 


 Board Members will not directly engage with the public during Public Comments. 


 Sequence of items for action: a. Presentation; b. Board Questions; c. Questions from the public; d. 


Motion; e. Board Comments; f. Comments from the public; g. Call for vote on motion 


 During public comments on agenda items, board members will use regular protocols for comments 


and questions.  


 Board Reports will follow the Superintendent’s and Student Representatives’ reports on the agenda 


and will be limited to 2 minutes. 


 We will be thoughtful and respectful about cell phone use and will excuse ourselves if we need to 


respond. 


 We will use self-monitoring during Closed Session, Open Session and outside of meetings to remain 


in the guidelines of the Brown Act & other agreements. 


 


 
 
 
 


102 of 171







SCCS Governance Handbook – January 2016 Page 7 


PROTOCOLS TO FACILITATE GOVERNANCE LEADERSHIP 
 


 


Effective teams discuss and agree on the formal structures and processes used by the trustees and the 


superintendent in their operations. The following protocols were developed to support and promote the 


effectiveness of the governance team. 
 


Protocol Agreement 


Using 


Meetings as 


Strategic 


Leadership 


Tools 


All governance team members agree that the board meetings are opportunities to strategically 


move the district forward, and to communicate direction, district priorities and progress to the 


community. 


 During the annual governance meeting, the board will review the annual board meeting 


calendar of proposed meeting topics. Ongoing review of the annual calendar will take place 


during monthly Trustee/Superintendent meetings.  


 The board agenda items will be linked to the board commitments, as possible and 


appropriate. 


 


 
Placing 


Items on the 


Board 


Agenda 


The following steps will be followed to place items on the board agenda. 


 During the trustee report section of the regular board meeting, trustees may request that 


specific items be added to future agendas. 


 The board president and superintendent will determine if a request is within the subject 


matter jurisdiction of the Board.  In addition, the board president and superintendent shall 


determine if the item is merely a request for information or whether the issue is covered 


by an existing policy or administrative regulation before placing the item on the agenda. 


 The Superintendent will communicate with the Board member or member of the public about  


when a requested item will be placed on an agenda or if it has been determined that an item is 


not within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. 


 Developing 


the Board 


Meeting 


Agenda 


 The board president and a rotating trustee will meet with the superintendent to discuss the 


board meeting agenda the week before each board meeting. The planners will be mindful of 


time needed for staff to make any adjustments to the agenda or to prepare background 


information on issues/topics. 


 Agreement will be reached at the agenda planning session on which items require: additional 


background information in the agenda packet; a thorough staff briefing at the board meeting or 


a special meeting or study session to discuss the item in greater depth. 


 
Agenda 


questions 


answered 


before a 


meeting 


 The board packet will be available to all board members by the end of the Friday prior to the 


board meeting. Whenever possible all relevant presentation materials, slides, analysis and 


information shall be made available as part of Board Docs. While from time to time additional 


information becomes available on the evening of the meeting, this should be the exception 


rather than the rule. 


 Board members agree to call the superintendent with questions or clarification on items in 


the board-meeting packet, as early as possible prior to the board meeting. The 


superintendent will use judgment as to whether this information will be distributed to all 


trustees. 


 The superintendent may direct a trustee to the appropriate staff member for answers to 


questions. 


 To the best of each board member’s ability, they agree to provide staff with a ‘heads up’ 


about questions they plan to ask at a board meeting. 


103 of 171







SCCS Governance Handbook – January 2016 Page 8 


 


Protocol Agreement 


Individual Board 


Member Requests 


for information 


 Board members requesting information will contact the Superintendent. A Board 


member will try to give a minimum of one day’s notice for information requests 


before the board meeting. 


 The Superintendent may direct a trustee to the appropriate staff member or will 


work with staff to provide the information. 


 Board members will be mindful of the workload of staff and will self-monitor 


requests to ensure that one member’s requests will not divert an inappropriate 


amount of time from staff efforts to achieve district goals. 


 Requests made during a Board meeting will be noted “on the record” to the 


recording secretary for follow up after the meeting. 


 Board members recognize the concept of “Nice to Know vs. Need to Know” 


information and will seek information only needed for effective decision-making. 


Staff Reports  In order to promote an efficient and effective use of board meetings, staff reports will 


be submitted in the board packet prior to the board meetings, whenever possible.   


 Staff will use the following guidelines for presentations whenever possible: 


• for new policies or plans, bring to board for 1st reading whenever possible 


• If program presentation, provide the following as background in board book  


• budget 


• # of students served ( and disaggregated numbers if possible) 


• Include data from program outcomes (including baseline data when available) 


• When presenting data include percentages and “n” 


• For program presentations - present program strengths, successes and areas for 


focused improvement 


 Board members will review staff presentations prior to the board meeting, and call or e-


mail in advance with questions as needed. 


Board 


Deliberation 
Each board member brings unique skills, values and beliefs to the board table. The best 


possible decisions are likely when all members of the team have been part of the discussion 


and everyone is operating within the same parameters. This protocol promotes making the 


‘best’ decision by welcoming all viewpoints, exploring all options, being efficient and 


avoiding repetition. 


 The Board President introduces the item, explains how/when the public may 


comment, and how the board will deliberate. The agenda describes when and how the 


public may speak to any given item. 


 The staff makes the presentation, including the staff recommendation. The board 


asks clarification questions about the presentation. 


 The Board President acknowledges any member of the public who wishes to speak. 


 The board may ask for further clarification, following public comments. 


 The board deliberates and advocates. 


 The board votes. 


104 of 171







SCCS Governance Handbook – January 2016 Page 9 


 


Protocol Agreement 


Voting  Unless there is a good reason not to vote, all board members should vote on all 


motions. 


 It is common practice that when someone is silent when a vote is taken that their 


vote is counted with the majority.   


 Abstentions are a non-vote.  A Board member might abstain because he believes 


there was insufficient information for him/her to make a decision.  


 A recusal is when a Board member believes that he or she has a conflict of interest, 


and the member must recuse him or herself and leave the room until the motion has 


been discussed and voted on by the remaining Board members. 


Allowing the 


majority to set 


the direction 


 The board agrees there are multiple ‘right’ answers in addressing issues. Dissenting 


opinions are listened to respectfully. The final authority for board decisions rests 


with the board as a whole. 


 Prior to a board decision, if a member of the public asks a trustee about a future 


board decision, the trustee will clarify that he/she is voting as an individual (“I” 


message). 


 Following a board decision the trustee agrees to fully support the majority decision 


(“we” message). 


 Following the decision, if trustees are approached by the media about the 


decision, they will refer the media to the Board President for additional 


information. 


Public Statements / 


Spokesperson for the 


Board 


We believe it is essential that important information be communicated to members of 


the board, the staff and the community in as timely a fashion as possible. We 


recognize that some situations have legal or other considerations that may place 


restrictions on what may be told to the media or public. We believe it is important that 


we speak with one voice in order to maintain the trust of our community. 


The designated spokesperson will vary depending on the issue or situation: 


 Crisis/Disaster: The superintendent will be the primary spokesperson and may 


involve the board president at her discretion. 


 Meeting Information (e.g. board meetings, agenda items, study sessions): 


The board president and the superintendent will serve as primary spokespersons. 


 Core Values /Vision / District Priorities / General District Information: All 


governance team members serve as spokespersons utilizing developed and 


agreed upon key messages. 


 Public statements authorized to be made on behalf of the Board shall be made 


by the Board president if appropriate, by the superintendent or other designated 


representative. 


 When speaking to community groups, the media, or other members of the 


public, individual Board members should recognize that their statements may be 


perceived as reflecting the views and positions of the Board.  Board members 


have a responsibility to identify personal viewpoints as such and not as the 


viewpoint of the Board. 


 


 


 


 


105 of 171







SCCS Governance Handbook – January 2016 Page 10 


Protocol Agreement 


Electronic and Social 


Media 


Communication 


 The governance team recognizes that electronic communication is an efficient and 


convenient way to communicate and expedite the exchange of information. 


 Board members shall exercise caution to ensure that electronic communications are 


not used as a means for the board to deliberate outside of an agendized board 


meeting. Board members will use the ‘reply all’ function in electronic 


communication cautiously. 


 A trustee may respond, as appropriate, to an electronic communication received 


from a member of the community and should make clear that his/her response does 


not necessarily reflect the views of the Board as a whole. 


 Any complaint or request for information should be forwarded to the superintendent 


in accordance with board bylaws and governance protocols so that the issue may be 


handled through the appropriate process. 


 The Board encourages members who participate on social networking sites, blogs or 


other discussion or informational sites to conduct themselves in a respectful, 


courteous, and professional manner and to model good behavior for district students 


and the community.  


 Like other writings concerning school district business, a trustee’s electronic 


communication may be subject to disclosure under the California Public Records 


Act. 


Handling Complaints 


from the Community 


 


 The governing board is the unit of authority over the district and trustees understand 


that a board member has no individual authority or capacity to solve an issue or 


complaint. 


 When approached by a community member with an issue or concern, board 


members will listen openly and seek understanding of the issue or concern. 


 The trustee will explain that the district has complaint policies in place and if 


appropriate, will let the community member know what the complaint policy 


is and how they may access the process or procedure. 


 All complaints should be handled first at the level where the issue occurred. Board 


members will use judgment in responding, being mindful of their role in judicial 


review. 


 Trustees will call and/or email the superintendent when they direct a community 


member to contact her.  


Individual Board 


Member Requests for 


Action 


 Only the board, by formal board action, may direct staff. No individual trustee has 


the authority to either direct staff to take action or to cause action to be taken by 


staff indirectly. 


 Individual trustees shall take great care to ensure that communication to staff not 


imply direction nor assume that staff should take action based upon individual 


trustees’ comments. 


106 of 171







SCCS Governance Handbook – January 2016 Page 11 


 


Protocol Agreement 


Board Role 


in Personnel 


Issues 


 Forge and maintain a supportive working relationship with the 


superintendent. 


 Adopt a mutually agreed-upon superintendent evaluation system. 


 Regularly use the superintendent evaluation system in a positive way in 


order to move the district toward achieving the district vision and to 


support the superintendent. 


 Review and adjust the superintendent evaluation system as needed. 


 Ensure a framework for sound hiring practices is in place.  


 Ensure a supportive and positive climate exists. 


 Ensure effective evaluation systems are in place and used. 


 
Board Role 


in 


Negotiations 


 Provide direction, ensuring the district’s mission and goals are 


incorporated into the bargaining process. 


 Understand the budget. 


 Establish specific, realistic collective bargaining goals, priorities, 


positions or interests. 


 Create a supportive environment. 


 Recognize the needs of the union. 


 Work with and support district staff. 


 Ensure that legal and fiscal certification requirements are met and that the 


proposed agreement is consistent with district vision and goals. 


 Speak with a united voice while maintaining confidentiality. 


 
School Site 


Visitations 


 The board understands that periodic visitations to school sites are a 


valuable tool in understanding the culture of the school and increasing 


board member visibility. 


 Trustees wishing to visit a school site will inform the superintendent and 


contact the site principal in order to arrange a date/time for the visit. 


 The principal/designee will accompany the trustee when visiting 


classrooms and school/site departments. 


 Periodically, the superintendent will arrange for Trustees to accompany her 


to visit school sites. This may occur after monthly superintendent/trustee 


meetings or at other times as calendars allow. 


Self-Monitoring of 


Governance Team 


Effectiveness 


 Conducting a governance self-evaluation demonstrates accountability 


to the community and the intention of the governance team to 


strengthen and improve governance practices. 


 Annually, during the governance meeting in May or June the board will 


schedule a conversation/study session meeting to reflect on governance 


practices, to review operating protocols and participate in a self-evaluation 


process. 


107 of 171







SCCS Governance Handbook – January 2016 Page 12 


 Appendix A 


EFFECTIVE GOVERNANCE1
 


 


 


 
 


Utilizing effective governance techniques, private citizens, once elected to school boards, 


work with the superintendent to keep all district efforts focused on student learning. 


Effective governance tenets encompass the basic characteristics and behaviors that enable 


governance team members to effectively create a climate for excellence in a school district. 


 
Working as a group, board members and the superintendent leverage the efforts of the 


professional staff by setting a direction for the district reflective of the community’s 


wishes for its children, by creating a supportive framework for action in the district, by 


holding the system accountable through mutually agreed upon mechanisms, by providing 


support to students and staff through behaviors and actions, and by demonstrating 


community leadership on behalf of children, district schools and public education. When 


this is done effectively, the chances of a climate for excellence being created in which 


students thrive increases dramatically. 


 
Whether in the boardroom, out in the community or at home, board members are always 


trustees for the district. The integrity of the school district’s educational program is 


dependent upon the responsible and professional manner in which each board member, and 


the board collectively, fulfills governance roles and responsibilities with the superintendent. 


The demeanor of governance team members sends an important message to the public. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
 


1Source: California School Boards Association 


 
 
 


108 of 171







SCCS Governance Handbook – January 2016 Page 13 


Appendix B 


EFFECTIVE GOVERNANCE TEAMS 2 
 


 


 


Effective teams value and respect their essential roles, reach mutual agreement on the roles of 


the board and superintendent, and strive to operate within them. 


The community elects school board members to set and monitor the direction of the school 


district, and the district superintendent will translate all efforts into action. Boards and 


superintendents work together to ensure a district has effective leadership. There are 


important distinctions to be made between the board’s role and that of the superintendent and 


staff. The role of the school board is not to run the schools, but to see that the schools are 


well run. It is therefore vital that the board and superintendent have a respectful and 


productive working relationship based on trust and open communications. 


 


 
UNDERSTANDING GOVERNANCE ROLES 


 


 


 


 
 


 


 


 
 


 


2 
Source: California School Boards Association 


109 of 171







SCCS Governance Handbook – January 2016 Page 14 


Appendix C 


SCCS ORGANIZATIONAL CHART 
 


 


 


 


 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


110 of 171







SCCS Governance Handbook – January 2016 Page 15 


Appendix D 


CSBA PROFESSIONAL GOVERNANCE STANDARDS 
 


 


 


The California School Boards Association (CSBA), representing nearly 1,000 local school 


districts and county boards of education, recognizes there are certain fundamental principles 


involved in governing responsibly and effectively.  These principles – or Professional 


Governance Standards – reflect consensus among hundreds of board members, superintendents 


and other educational leaders throughout the state. 


 


These Professional Governance Standards describe the three components vital to effective school 


governance: 


1. the attributes of an effective individual trustee; 


2. the attributes of an effective governing board;  


3. the specific jobs the board performs in its governance role 


 


The intent of these standards is to enhance the public’s understanding about the critical 


responsibilities of local boards and to support boards in their efforts to govern effectively. 


 


In California’s public education system, a trustee is a person elected or appointed to serve on a 


school district or county board of education. Individual trustees bring unique skills, values and 


beliefs to their board. In order to govern effectively, individual trustees must work with each 


other and the superintendent to ensure that a high quality education is provided to each student. 


 


To be effective, an individual trustee: 


 Keeps learning and achievement for all students as the primary focus. 


 Values, supports and advocates for public education. 


 Recognizes and respects differences of perspective and style on the board and among 


staff, students, parents and the community. 


 Acts with dignity, and understands the implications of demeanor and behavior. 


 Keeps confidential matters confidential. 


 Participates in professional development and commits the time and energy necessary to 


be an informed and effective leader. 


 Understands the distinctions between board and staff roles, and refrains from performing 


management functions that are the responsibility of the superintendent and staff. 


 Understands that authority rests with the board as a whole and not with individuals. 


 


School districts and county offices of education are governed by boards, not by individual 


trustees. While understanding their separate roles, the board and superintendent work together 


as a “governance team.” This team assumes collective responsibility for building unity and 


creating a positive organizational culture in order to govern effectively. 


 


 


111 of 171







SCCS Governance Handbook – January 2016 Page 16 


To operate effectively, the board must have a unity of purpose and: 


 


 Keep the district focused on learning and achievement for all students. 


 Communicate a common vision. 


 Operate openly, with trust and integrity. 


 Govern in a dignified and professional manner, treating everyone with civility and 


respect. 


 Govern within board-adopted policies and procedures. 


 Take collective responsibility for the board’s performance. 


 Periodically evaluate its own effectiveness. 


 Ensure opportunities for the diverse range of views in the community to inform board 


deliberations. 


 


The primary responsibilities of the board are to set a direction for the district, provide a 


structure by establishing policies, ensure accountability and provide community  


leadership on behalf of the district and public education. To fulfill these responsibilities, 


there are a number of specific jobs that effective boards must carry out. 


 


Effective boards: 


 


 Involve the community, parents, students and staff in developing a common vision for 


the district focused on learning and achievement and responsive to the needs of all 


students. 


 Adopt, evaluate and update policies consistent with the law and the district’s vision and 


goals. 


 Maintain accountability for student learning by adopting the district curriculum and 


monitoring student progress. 


 Hire and support the superintendent so that the vision, goals and policies of the district 


can be implemented. 


 Conduct regular and timely evaluations of the superintendent based on the vision, 


goals and performance of the district, and ensure that the superintendent holds 


district personnel accountable. 


 Adopt a fiscally responsible budget based on the district’s vision and goals, and 


regularly monitor the fiscal health of the district. 


 Ensure that a safe and appropriate educational environment is provided to all 


students. 


 Establish a framework for the district’s collective bargaining process and adopt 


responsible agreements. 


 Provide community leadership on educational issues and advocate on behalf of students 


and public education at the local, state and federal levels. 


112 of 171







 


AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.11 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 


 


 


AGENDA ITEM: Resolution #24-15-16 – Use of People-First Language 


 


MEETING DATE: February 10, 2016 


 


FROM: Angela Meeker, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 


 


THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 


 


 


RECOMMENDATION: 


Approve Resolution #24-15-16 in support of adopting People-First Language in Santa Cruz City 


Schools. 


 


 


BACKGROUND: 


ACR 60 (Chapter 116, Statues of 2015) is a resolution that recognizes the need for a more 


respectful and humanistic reflection of individuals with disabilities in communication. This 


Resolution affirms that state policies and procedures should use People-First Language, an 


objective form of communication that eliminates generalizations and stereotypes by focusing 


on the person rather than the disability. 


 


People-First Language was approved by the Special Education Coordinating Agency (SECA) in 


North Santa Cruz County on May 21, 2015.  It is the intent of this resolution to follow suit and 


adopt People-First Language in Santa Cruz City Schools. 


 


 


 


Students Served:  All SCCS Students 


Fiscal Impact:  None 


 


 


 


 


 


Prepared by Stacy O’Farrell, Director of Special Education 
 


113 of 171







 


Santa Cruz City School District 
Resolution #24-15-16:  Urging the Use of People-First Language 


for Students with Disabilities 
 
 


WHEREAS, All students deserve to be treated with dignity and respect; and  
 
WHEREAS, More than 705,000 students with disabilities receive special education services in 
California, comprising about ten percent of the state’s public school enrollment; and 
 
WHEREAS, there are more than 1,000 students with disabilities in the Santa Cruz City School 
District.  
 
WHEREAS, students with disabilities are sons, daughters, sisters, brothers, friends, and neighbors; 
and  
 
WHEREAS, the contributions of students with disabilities enrich our communities as they live, learn 
and share their lives; and 
 
WHEREAS, the language used to refer to students with disabilities has a profound impact in shaping 
beliefs and attitudes about these students, driving policies and laws, influencing our feelings and 
decisions, and affecting students’ daily lives; and 
 
WHEREAS, old, inaccurate, and inappropriate descriptors about students with disabilities 
perpetuate negative stereotypes and attitudinal barriers; and 
 
WHEREAS, when we identify or describe students with disabilities primarily in terms of their 
disability or mental diagnosis, we devalue and stigmatize them; and 
 
WHEREAS, using thoughtful terminology can foster positive attitudes about students with 
disabilities; and  
 
WHEREAS, one of the major improvements in communicating verbally or in writing with or about 
students with disabilities is People-First Language, which places the person ahead of his or her 
disability; and 
 
WHEREAS, People-First Language is an objective form of communication that eliminates 
generalizations and stereotypes by focusing on the person rather than the disability; and  
 
WHEREAS, for example, we do not refer to a child with cancer as “a cancerous child,” and similarly, 
we should not refer to a child with autism as an “autistic child” or a child with epilepsy as “an 
epileptic;” and 
 


114 of 171







WHEREAS, a recent report of the Statewide Special Education Task Force called for a unified, 
inclusive educational system that supports all students based on individual needs; and 
 
WHEREAS, the manner in which written and verbal policies and communications refer to students 
with disabilities can undermine this important state educational goal; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Santa Cruz City School District recognizes the necessity of a more respectful and 
humanistic view of students with disabilities; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Board of the Santa Cruz City School District, 
that state policies and procedures should utilize People-First Terminology to the greatest extent 
possible, especially those utilized by state and local educational agencies; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Governing Board of the Santa Cruz City School 
District forward copies of this Resolution for appropriate distribution. 
 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED on February 10, 2016, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:   
NOES:   
ABSENT:   
 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  
COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ 
 
I, Alisun Thompson, President of the governing board of the Santa Cruz City School District, do 
hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of a Resolution adopted by the 
Board at a regularly called and conducted meeting held on said date. 
 
 
      ______________________________ 
      Alisun Thompson, Board President 
 


115 of 171







AGENDA ITEM:  8.3.1 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


AGENDA ITEM:  Latino Role Models 


MEETING DATE: February 10, 2016 


FROM: Angela Meeker, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 


THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 


BACKGROUND: 
The 6th annual Latino Role Model event took place at Cabrillo’s Crocker Theater on 
January 31st.  The goal of this event is to inspire secondary students to reach their 
college and career goals by exposing them to valuable resources and examples of 
success. This year’s event featured inspiring presentations by Latino professionals, 
college information fair and presentations from the faculty at UCSC and Cabrillo.   


The Mexican Consulate of San Jose, County Office of Education and Senderos helped 
support the event as well as our new partners the Student Senate at Cabrillo.   


Number of students and parents served:  349 
Fiscal Impact:  $5,100 (transportation, food, shirts, facilities’ rental and printing) 


District Goals Supported:  
1. All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and
career opportunities. 


2. SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well being of all students. 


3. We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic
groups within the SCCS student community. 


6. SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse
community 


116 of 171







 
 AGENDA ITEM:  8.3.2 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Technology Integration and Common Core Implementation 
   
MEETING DATE: February 10, 2016 
 
FROM: Angela Meeker, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 


 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Gino Raugi is the District Technology Coach, funded by the LCAP.  Gino is responsible for 
supporting K-12 teachers in the integration of technology in the classroom. He is also the Tech 
Coach Lead, supporting the Tech Coach Network, which consists of teacher representatives 
from each K-8 school and two representatives from each comprehensive high school. The group 
was established in order to support teachers in learning about and sharing educational 
technology for the benefit of their students.  
 
Gino will share some of the work he has done this year supporting teachers in the important 
work of improving technology integration in Santa Cruz City Schools. This includes the 
implementation of Illuminate and Google applications. 
 
Students served:  All SCCS Students 
Fiscal Impact:  $109,416 
 
District Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City School students will be college ready and will successfully 
access post secondary educational and career opportunities. 
 


District Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between 
demographic groups within our SCCS school community. 
 


 
 
 


Prepared by Jennifer Wildman, Director of Curriculum and Assessment 


117 of 171







Local Control 


Accountability 


Plan  


Parent/Staff 


Surveys 


Santa Cruz City Schools 
Board of Trustees  


February10, 2016 


 


118 of 171







LCAP Purpose and Process 
 District develops a Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) as part of 


the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) to identify how we are 
meeting the needs of students in the 8 state priority areas 
 


 The plan is reviewed and revised annually through engagement with 
stakeholder (teachers, leadership, bargaining units, parents and 
students) 


 


 As part of the revision, these groups look at data from student outcomes 
and surveys 
 


 Through this engagement, recommendations are made for revision to 
the LCAP 
 


 The revised LCAP is presented to the board for approval in June 
 


 
 


119 of 171







Survey Distribution and 


Response 


 November-December 2015 


 English Learner Advisory Council 


 Parent meetings 


 Staff meetings 


 Infinite Campus  


 


Parent response: 706  


Staff response: 149 


120 of 171







Survey Design and Focus  
 


 Parent 
 Strengths and needs of school 


 Strengths and needs of their student(s) 


 Engagement with school 


 Communication  


 


 Staff  
 Services that support English Learner, Low-Income 


and Foster Youth students 


 Needs to support effective teaching 


 Additional needs to support students 


 


121 of 171







 Parent survey participation at each school 
 


 Bay View 60 


 DeLaveaga 89 


 Gault 21  


 Monarch 12  


 Westlake 140  


 Branciforte 63 


 Mission Hill 140  


 Harbor 86 


 Santa Cruz 142 


 Soquel 112 


 Ark 1 


 AFE 


 Costanoa 1 


 Delta 1 


 


 


 
122 of 171







 Parents/guardians whose children are: 


 Foster Youth 3 (3.41%) 


 English Learners 41 (46.59%) 


 Low-Income 55 (62.5%) 


123 of 171







The greatest need at your child’s school 


 Curriculum (270) 


 Teacher development and support (143) 


 Facilities (95) 


 Tutoring and after school help (87) 


 Smaller class sizes (72) 


 Athletics – more opportunities (55) 


 Safety – supervision, education (41) 


 Technology (25) 


 Food services (15) 


124 of 171







Child needs support with 


 Academic (206) 


 Individual attention (52) 


 Social and emotional (48) 


 Life skills (37) 


 College and Career advising (34) 


 Speech and language (21) 


 Extracurricular (19) 


 Behavior support (17) 


 Physical needs – p.e. and playground (14) 


125 of 171







Supports for students who struggle 


 Summer school (76) 


 Support programs during the school day 


(265) 


 After school programs (293) 


 


126 of 171







My child would benefit from 


 Academic counseling (243) 


 Social-emotional counseling (190) 


 Academic tutoring (316) 


 Advanced placement classes (324) 


 Help learning English (34) 


127 of 171







What I most appreciate about my child’s school 


 The people; teachers, staff administration, 


librarians, counselors (279) 


 Community (158) 


 Enrichment (90) 


 Academics (44) 


 Campus (32) 


 Programs (30) 


128 of 171







Staff survey: What are your current needs to effectively 


do your work on behalf of students? 


 Technology (50) 


 Teacher support (56) 


 Curriculum (31) 


 Class size (13) 


 Tutoring for students (11) 


 Staffing (library and front office) (6) 


 Facilities (5) 


 Social emotional support for students (5)  


 


129 of 171







What priority needs do students have? 


 Student services (42) 


 Technology (25) 


 Teacher support (21) 


 Physical education support (9) 


 Enrichment (9) 


 Curriculum (9) 


 Facilities (7) 


130 of 171







What recommendations do you have to support  


English Learners 


 Additional counseling (38) 


 Additional intervention during the day 


(81) 


 Additional intervention outside of the 


classroom (57) 


 Curriculum resources (80) 


 Extended day support (84) 


131 of 171







Next steps 


 District Advisory and leadership team 


review recommendations and 


alignment/gaps with our existing Local 


Control Accountability Plan 


 Make revisions to the plan in March 


 Bring to the board in June 


132 of 171







AGENDA ITEM:  8.3.3. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:   Local Control and Accountability Plan:  Parent and Staff Survey Results 
 
MEETING DATE: February 10, 2016 
 
FROM: Angela Meeker, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
In July 2013, the state began a new and significantly different approach to funding schools in 
California.  The Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) changes the way school districts develop 
their budgets in many ways.  One important alteration is that districts must consult with 
stakeholder groups in order to consider their input in the development of a budget plan called 
the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP).  This report provides information gathered 
from parent and staff surveys to inform our budget development for the 2016-17 year. 
 
 
Number of students served:  All SCCS students 
Budget:  $2,100 (translation of meeting materials, surveys and meeting translation) 
 
 
 
 


Prepared by Stacy O’Farrell, Director of Special Education 
 


 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


133 of 171







 


AGENDA ITEM:  8.3.4 
 
 


 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Transportation Bus Fleet Purchase 
 
MEETING DATE: February 10, 2016 
 
FROM:   Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent Business 
 
THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Purchase two new small buses with wheelchair lifts for special needs transportation. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
On 01/13/2016, SCCS Board received a presentation on the current status and needs of our 
District Transportation Department. As a follow-up to the presentation, District staff 
recommends the purchase of two special needs buses with wheelchair lifts. 
 
Currently, our fleet consists of fourteen (eight working) small buses and two white vans. Of the 
eight working buses, four are equipped with wheelchair lifts. The District’s projected day to day 
minimum need is nine small buses plus three spare buses, including at least five buses with 
wheelchair lifts. The average fleet age is 18 years. Increased mechanical breakdowns and no 
spare buses create challenges for student transportation.  
 
Staff recommends the purchase of two buses to meet student needs.  This will increase the 
working fleet to ten buses, and two spare buses after additional repairs.  
 
Student update: 
106 Special Needs students have transportation in their Individual Education Plans; 75 are 
transported daily to 14 school sites in and around Santa Cruz County. Half of the students 
attend Santa Cruz C.O.E. programs.  
  
The buses will be purchased using the Waterford Unified School District cooperative 
purchasing bid awarded to AZ Bus Sales, Inc. 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
The cost of two small buses equipped with wheelchair lifts at $65,452.46 each comes to a total 
of $130,904.92, to be funded by a transfer out of Deferred Maintenance (Fund 14). 
 


134 of 171







135 of 171







136 of 171







137 of 171







138 of 171







139 of 171







140 of 171







141 of 171







142 of 171







143 of 171







144 of 171







145 of 171







146 of 171







147 of 171







148 of 171







 AGENDA ITEM:  8.3.5 
 
C:\USERS\BSSEC\DOCUMENTS\AGENDA\GOV BUDGET 1617 COVER.DOC 


 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Governor’s January Budget Proposal for 2016-17 
 
MEETING DATE: February 10, 2016  
 
FROM:   Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Governor Jerry Brown released his January Budget Proposal for fiscal year 2016-17 on January 
7, 2016.  In that proposal the Governor laid out his plans for education funding for the coming 
school year.   District staff attended workshops facilitated by School Services of California and 
by Capitol Advisors to become familiar with the Governor’s budget proposals. 
 
Highlights of the Governor’s budget will be discussed by Asst. Superintendent Monreal, and are 
detailed in his presentation. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


149 of 171







© 2016 School Services of California, Inc. 


2016-17 Governor’s Budget Proposals 


Santa Cruz City Schools 
 
BAC – January 26, 2016 
Board Meeting – February 10, 
2016 
 


150 of 171







Themes for the 2016-17 Governor’s Budget 
© 2016 School Services of California, Inc. 


The Governor continues to stabilize funding and programs in all areas of the 
State Budget 
Completing repayment of the education Maintenance Factor in 2015-16, as 
School Services of California, Inc., (SSC) projected, increases funding for the  
non-Proposition 98 side of the State Budget 
The state increased its revenue estimates, but continues to underestimate 
Proposition 98 revenues for 2015-16 and 2016-17 
Economic growth is much stronger than in past years, but Governor Jerry 
Brown highlights the risk of recession 
Serious legislative and advocacy issues abound and draw attention and 
energy 
The Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) remains a dominant 
governance document 
Yet, in what is shaping up to be a very good year, it is time to think about the 
potential for a slowdown 


1 


151 of 171







Preparing for the Slowdown 
© 2016 School Services of California, Inc. 


The growth in education funding has been fueled by three major factors, all of 
which could change during 2016-17: 


The Proposition 30 temporary taxes 
Growth in the economy 
Repayment of the Maintenance Factor 


At full implementation, each district will receive only cost-of-living adjustment 
(COLA) increases to its LCFF funding each year 


COLAs over the next few years are estimated to be in the 2% to 3% range, 
COLA in 2016-17 is projected to be 0.47% 
If those COLA projections come to pass, most districts would again be 
making significant budget reductions 


We need to prepare for a slowdown while at the same time advocate for higher 
funding to continue to move toward at least the national average 


2 


152 of 171







Proposition 98 Funding 
© 2016 School Services of California, Inc. 


The Governor’s Budget proposes a revised current year Proposition 98 
guarantee of $69.2 billion 


An increase of $766 million from the enacted Budget related to an increase 
in the Test 2 factor (per capita personal income) 


The Budget proposes Proposition 98 funding of $71.6 billion in 2016-17, up 
$2.4 billion (3.5%) from the revised 2015-16 level 


Funding is based on Test 3 (per capita General Fund revenues, plus 0.5%), 
estimated at 2.88% 
ADA (Average Daily Attendance-statewide) is expected to drop slightly by 
0.08% 


Maintenance Factor is fully repaid in 2015-16 with a payment of $810 million 
However, a new Maintenance Factor obligation of $548 million is created in 
2016-17 due to the operation of Test 3 


General Fund support for schools slows compared to non-Proposition 98 
programs: 2% increase versus 8.4% for all other programs in 2016-17 
 


3 


153 of 171







Proposition 98 Funding Over Time 
© 2016 School Services of California, Inc. 


$49.2 
$51.6 


$49.6 
$47.3 


$58.0 $58.9 


$66.7 
$69.2 


$71.6 


$45.0


$50.0


$55.0


$60.0


$65.0


$70.0


$75.0


2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17


Do
lla


rs
 in


 B
illi


on
s 


Proposition 98 Funding 
2008-09 to 2016-17 


Source: Governor’s State Budget Summary, Figure K12-02, page 20 


4 


154 of 171







Proposition 98 and the Major K-12 Proposals 


The Governor’s Budget proposal includes: 
$2.8 billion for Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) gap closure 
$1.6 billion for an Early Education Block Grant (not new funding) 
$1.2 billion for discretionary one-time uses 
$365.4 million for the K-12 portion of Proposition 39 (2012) – Clean Energy 
Jobs Act 
$61 million to support projected charter school average daily attendance 
(ADA) growth 
$30 million in one-time funds to provide academic and behavioral supports 
$22.9 million for categorical programs’ COLA (0.47%) 
$20 million for charter school startup grants 
$1.7 million for county offices of education (COE) to support COLA and 
ADA changes 


 


© 2016 School Services of California, Inc. 


5 


155 of 171







Cap on District Reserves 
© 2016 School Services of California, Inc. 


One year ago, we warned that the conditions triggering the cap on district 
reserves could be met sooner than expected 


In 2014-15, three of the four conditions were met 
Conditions met: Funding based on Test 1, full funding for enrollment 
growth and COLA, and capital gains revenue exceeding the  
8% threshold 
Condition not met: Full repayment of the Proposition 98 Maintenance 
Factor 


The enacted Budget for 2015-16 assumed that two conditions would not be 
met – funding based on Test 1 and full repayment of the Maintenance 
Factor 


The Governor’s Budget now indicates that the Maintenance Factor will be fully 
repaid in 2015-16 after all, leaving only Test 1 as the criterion not met 


6 


156 of 171







2016-17 Local Control Funding Formula 


Budget proposes $2.8 billion for continued implementation of the LCFF 
New funding is estimated to close the gap between 2015-16 funding levels and 
LCFF full implementation targets by 49.08% 
85% of the gap closed in the first four years 


Reaching to 95% of the targeted funding levels  
The LCFF base grant targets are adjusted for an estimated 0.47% COLA in 
2016-17 
2016-17 LCFF growth provides an average increase in per-pupil funding of 
5.6%, or $489 per ADA 


Individual results will vary 
 


© 2016 School Services of California, Inc. 


7 


157 of 171







One-Time Funds 


The Governor’s Budget includes $1.2 billion in discretionary one-time 
Proposition 98 funding  


Equal to about $214 per ADA, SCCS projects $1.28MM ($200 x 6,439.64)  


The Governor suggests the one-time funds may be used to support 
investments in: 


Content standards implementation, technology, professional development, 
induction programs for beginning teachers, and deferred maintenance 


This is not a mandate and the funds can be used for any one-time purpose 
However, any funds received will offset state obligations for any local 
educational agency (LEA) with outstanding mandate reimbursements, 
consistent with the approach used in the 2014 and 2015 Budget Acts 


© 2016 School Services of California, Inc. 


8 


158 of 171







The K-12 COLA is 0.47% for 2016-17, and is applied to the LCFF base grants 
for each grade span 


2016-17 LCFF Target Funding Factors 


Grade 
Span 


2015-16 Base 
Grant per ADA 


0.47 % 
COLA 


2016-17 Base 
Grant per ADA 


K-3 $7,083 $33 $7,116 


4-6 $7,189 $34 $7,223 


7-8 $7,403 $35 $7,438 


9-12 $8,578 $40 $8,618 


© 2016 School Services of California, Inc. 


9 


159 of 171







2016-17 LCFF Target Funding Factors 


Two grade span adjustments (GSAs) are applied as percentage increases 
against the adjusted base grant, also receiving the benefit of a 0.47% COLA in 
2016-17 


Grade K-3 – 10.4% increase for smaller average class enrollments 
Grades 9-12 – 2.6% increase in recognition of the costs of Career Technical 
Career (CTE) coursework 


Grade Span 2016-17 Base 
Grant per ADA GSA 2016-17 Adjusted 


Grants 
K-3 (10.4%) $7,116 $740 $7,856 
4-6 $7,223 -- $7,223 
7-8 $7,438 -- $7,438 
9-12 (2.6%) $8,618 $224 $8,842 


© 2016 School Services of California, Inc. 


10 


160 of 171







CalSTRS Rate Increases 
© 2016 School Services of California, Inc. 


Employer rates are 
increasing to 12.58% in 
2016-17, up from 10.73% in 
2015-16  (1.85%) 


No specific funds are 
provided for this cost 
increase 


Under current law, once 
the statutory rates are 
achieved, CalSTRS will 
have the authority to 
marginally increase or 
decrease the employer 
contribution rate 
 


Year Employer 


Pre-
PEPRA* 


Employees 


Post- 
PEPRA*  


Employees 
2015-16 10.73% 9.20% 8.56% 
2016-17 12.58% 10.25% 9.205% 
2017-18 14.43% 10.25% 9.205% 
2018-19 16.28% 10.25% 9.205% 
2019-20 18.13% 10.25% 9.205% 
2020-21 19.10% 10.25% 9.205% 


CalSTRS Rates 


*Public Employees’ Pension Reform Act (PEPRA)  


11 


161 of 171







CalPERS Rate Increases 
© 2016 School Services of California, Inc. 


The employer contribution to CalPERS is proposed to increase to 13.05% in 
2016-17 from 11.847% in 2015-16   (1.203%) 
“Classic” members continue to pay 7.00% 


New members pay 6.00%, which may fluctuate from year to year based 
on the PEPRA requirement to pay half the normal cost rate 


Estimates of the resulting future contribution rate increases for school 
employers are as follows: 
 


Actual Projected 
2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 
11.847% 13.05% 16.6%* 18.2%* 19.9%* 20.4%* 


*CalPERS provided these estimates in 2014 and has not yet issued revised estimates 


CalPERS Rates 


12 


162 of 171







2016-17 Projected Local Control Funding Formula     13 


2016-17 Elementary Projected 
Attendance 2,490.40 


Secondary Projected 
Attendance 3,957.56 


Combined Total Projected $ per 
Elementary/Secondary 
Student 


Revenues: 
New Base $21,866,475 $36,306,804 $58,173,279 $8,780 / $9,174 


LCFF Supplemental $1,540,384 $2,238,847 $3,779,231 


Supplemental 
Increase 


$306,419 $500,663 $807,082 


Base Increase $82,598 $909,048 $991,646 


Expenses: 
Projected Increases 


Step / Column 
1.5% Certificated 
Projected 
2.0% Classified Projected 


 
$484,859 
$199,631 


STRS Increase 1.85%  
PERS Increase 1.203% 


$608,831 
$122,479 


Total Projected Increase $1,415,800 


© 2016 School Services of California, Inc. 


163 of 171







Next Steps 


State level 


Budget committee hearings 


Next update – May Revision 


Local level 


Second Interim Report due by March 16 for school districts, March 15 for 
charter schools 


© 2015 School Services of California, Inc. 


14 


164 of 171







Multi Year Projection 
(Does not include Unsettled Negotiations, Increased Expenditures 
for Supplemental Programs or Effects of 2nd Interim and Legislative 
Negotiations with the Governor) 


Santa Cruz City Schools 
Multi Year Projection-Based on Projected 2nd Interim 


2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 
Unaudited Actuals Budget Projected Budget Projected Budget 


Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total 
                        


Revenue  57,925,527  8,803,750  66,729,277  65,192,091  5,972,007  71,164,098  67,186,605  5,394,539  72,581,144  66,902,163  5,403,991  72,306,154  
                


Expenditures 46,349,270  19,801,737  66,151,007  51,324,206  21,593,413  72,917,619  53,903,385  19,630,760  73,534,145  55,737,385  19,645,294  75,382,679  
                


Excess/Deficiency 11,576,257  (10,997,987) 578,270  13,867,885  (15,621,406) (1,753,521) 13,283,220  (14,236,221) (953,001) 11,164,778  (14,241,303) (3,076,525) 
                


Transfers In 322,841  322,841  0  0  0  0  0  0  
Transfers Out 450,000  0  450,000  200,000  0  200,000  200,000  0  200,000  200,000  0  200,000  
Contributions To Restr. (10,866,819) 10,866,819  0  (13,027,339) 13,027,339  0  (13,015,683) 13,015,683  0  (13,071,025) 13,071,025  0  
Other Financing (10,993,978) 10,866,819  (127,159) (13,227,339) 13,027,339  (200,000) (13,215,683) 13,015,683  (200,000) (13,271,025) 13,071,025  (200,000) 


                
Net Inc/Dcr  582,279  (131,168) 451,111  640,546  (2,594,067) (1,953,521) 67,537  (1,220,538) (1,153,001) (2,106,247) (1,170,278) (3,276,525) 


                
Beg Fund Balance 5,609,961  2,653,699  8,263,660  6,192,240  2,522,531  8,714,771  6,832,786  (71,536) 6,761,250  6,900,323  (1,292,074) 5,608,249  


                
Ending Fund Bal 6,192,240  2,522,531  8,714,771  6,832,786  (71,536) 6,761,250  6,900,323  (1,292,074) 5,608,249  4,794,076  (2,462,352) 2,331,724  


                        


                        
Restricted/Designated 68,766  2,522,531  2,591,297  81,352  (71,536) 9,816  81,352  (1,292,074) (1,210,722) 81,352  (2,462,352) (2,381,000) 


                
Unrestricted Reserve:                 
    Reserve 3%  1,998,030  1,998,030  2,193,529  2,193,529  2,212,024  2,212,024  2,267,480  2,267,480  


                
    Undesignated 4,125,444    4,125,444  4,557,905  0  4,557,905  4,606,947    4,606,947  2,445,244    2,445,244  


6,123,474  0  6,123,474  6,751,434  0  6,751,434  6,818,971  0  6,818,971  4,712,724  0  4,712,724  
% Unrestr                 
Reserve     9.19%     9.23%     9.25%     6.24% 


© 2016 School Services of California, Inc. 


165 of 171







Questions 


166 of 171







AGENDA ITEM:  8.3.6 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 


 


AGENDA ITEM: Resolution #25-15-16 Tie Breaking Criteria for Seniority Order for 


Certificated Employees with the Same First Date of Paid Service 


 


MEETING DATE:  February 10, 2016 


 


FROM:    Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 


 


THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 


 


 


RECOMMENDATION: 


Approve Resolution #25-15-16 Tie Breaking Criteria for Seniority Order for Certificated 


Employees with the Same First Date of Paid Service. 


 


BACKGROUND: 


Pursuant to Education Code Section 44955(d), the Board of Education is required to determine 


the District needs should it become necessary to establish the seniority of employees who first 


rendered paid service to the District on the same date. 


 


The criteria identified in this resolution will be used to break ties for the employees with the 


same first date of paid service. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


167 of 171







AGENDA ITEM:  8.3.6 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 
 


RESOLUTION #25-15-16 
 


TIE BREAKING CRITERIA FOR SENIORITY ORDER FOR CERTIFICATED EMPLOYEES 
WITH THE SAME FIRST DATE OF PAID SERVICE 


 
 


WHEREAS, California Education Code Section 44955 (b) requires that the Governing 
Board determine the order of layoff between certificated employees having the same first date 
of paid service solely on the basis of the needs of the District and its students, 
 


NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: 
 
1. That the below-listed criteria, in order of priority, be used to determine the order of 


termination of certificated employees first rendering paid service to the District on 
the same date; and 


 
2. That the Superintendent or designee applies the adopted criteria to affected 


employees to determine order of termination as related to the needs of the District 
and its students. 


 
CRITERION #1: Bilingual Cross-cultural Language and Academic Development 


(BCLAD) or equivalent 
 
CRITERION #2: Preliminary or clear credentials over intern or provisional 


credentials 
 
CRITERION #3: Holds multiple preliminary and/or clear credentials (not 


supplemental authorizations) 
 
CRITERION #4: Holds Supplemental Authorization(s) 
 
CRITERION #5: Additional years of service, years of temporary service in the  


District prior to seniority date. 
 


CRITERION #6: Demonstration of bilingual competency for Counselors and 
School Psychologists, holders of Pupil Personnel Services 
credentials.  


 
If a tie remains after applying the above criteria, the tie shall be broken by lot. 


 
 
 


168 of 171







                                                                                                            AGENDA ITEM:  8.3.6 


PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Santa Cruz City Schools Governing Board 
held on February 10, 2016. 
 
AYES: _________   NOES: _________   ABSTENTIONS:_________   ABSENT: _________ 
 
 
  
Alisun Thompson, President 
Santa Cruz City Schools Governing Board 
 


169 of 171







AGENDA ITEM:  8.3.7 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 


 


AGENDA ITEM: Resolution #26-15-16 Determination of K-12 District Needs for 


2016-2017 


 


MEETING DATE:  February 10, 2016 


 


FROM:    Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 


 


THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 


 


 


RECOMMENDATION: 


Approve Resolution #26-15-16 Determination of K-12 District Needs for the 2016-2017 school 


year. 


 


BACKGROUND: 


Pursuant to Education Code Section 44955(d), the Board of Education determines the District 


needs in order to retain services of certificated employees in the 2016-2017 school year, 


regardless of seniority, who possess qualifications needed for certain programs. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


170 of 171







AGENDA ITEM:  8.3.7 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 


 


RESOLUTION #26-15-16 


 


DETERMINATION OF K-12 DISTRICT NEEDS FOR 2016-2017 


 


 


WHEREAS, California Education Code Section 44955(d) requests the Governing Board to 


demonstrate the District needs in order to deviate from terminating certificated employees in 


order of seniority. 


 


THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that it will be necessary to retain the services of 


certificated employees in the 2016-2017 school year, regardless of seniority, who possess 


qualifications needed for the following programs and/or subject matters: 


  


1. Teachers with experience in the District’s Dual Language Two-Way Language Immersion 


Program (Dos Alas). 


 


2. English Teachers who hold a bilingual (Spanish) authorization (BCLAD or BLCOC). 


 


3. Special Credentials/Certifications/Certificates:  


• Bilingual (BCLAD) or equivalent (BLCOC) 


• Preliminary or Clear Credentialed certificated staff over those providing service 


under a provisional or intern credential 


 


3. Demonstration of bilingual competency for Counselors and School Psychologists, 


holders of Pupil Personnel Services credentials.  


 


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the District will deviate from terminating certificated 


employees in seniority order, if necessary, to meet the above needs. 


 


PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Santa Cruz City Schools Governing Board 


held on February 10, 2016. 


 


 


 


AYES: _________    NOES: _________    ABSTENTIONS:_________ ABSENT: _________ 


 


 


  


Alisun Thompson, President 


Santa Cruz City Schools Governing Board 


 


171 of 171





		Agenda 2-10-16 Final

		Minutes 1-27-16 Reviewed

		Cover - Item 8.1.1 Certificated Personnel Actions.docx

		Attachment - Item 8.1.1 Certificated Personnel Actions

		Cover - Item 8.1.2 Classified Personnel Actions.docx.doc

		h.gjdgxs

		Attachment - Item 8.1.2 Classified Personnel Actions.docx.doc

		POs Quotes Bids cover

		POs over $2500 list

		PO/REQ

		POs over $2500 list addendum

		PO/REQ

		Bid-Golden Bay Fence

		Vendor Warrants cover

		Vendor warrants list

		Cvr Gifts 2.10.16

		Cvr Board Meeting Schedule 2016-17

		Bd Mtg Schedule 2016-17 Revised 2.5.16

		Cvr Item 8.1.7 Board Policy Updates

		Guidesheet for Meeting

		BB 9100 Board Organization

		BB 9100 Current

		BB 9322 Agenda Setting

		BB 9322 Current

		BP 2121 Superintendent's Contract

		BP 2121 Current

		BP 3100 Budget

		BP 3100 Current

		BP 5111.1  District Residency NEW

		BP 5141 Health Care and Emergencies

		BP 5141 Current

		Contracts cover

		Agreement Colony Landscape HH softball field cover

		Agreement - Colony Landscape

		Cooperative Purchasing Copier Contract cover

		Cooperative Purchasing Copier Contract

		surplus cover

		SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS

		AGENDA ITEM:  Disposition of Surplus Property

		FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services

		THROUGH:     Kris Munro, Superintendent

		RECOMMENDATION:

		BACKGROUND:

		MHMS  surplus

		SITE: MISSION HILL MIDDLE SCHOOL

		Cvr Board Governance Handbook

		Draft SCCS Board Governance Handbook 2016 (KM) Rev 2.1.16

		People First Language Resolution cover

		People-First Resolution

		GoBack

		Latino Role Models Board Cover Revised 2.10.16

		Technology Cover 2.10.16

		LCAP survey 2.10.16

		LCAP Board Cover 2.10.16

		Bus Fleet Purchase cover

		bus purchase bid

		Gov Budget 1617 cover

		Gov Budget 2016-17 presentation

		Slide Number 1

		Themes for the 2016-17 Governor’s Budget

		Preparing for the Slowdown

		Proposition 98 Funding

		Proposition 98 Funding Over Time

		Proposition 98 and the Major K-12 Proposals

		Cap on District Reserves

		2016-17 Local Control Funding Formula

		One-Time Funds

		2016-17 LCFF Target Funding Factors

		2016-17 LCFF Target Funding Factors

		CalSTRS Rate Increases

		CalPERS Rate Increases

		2016-17 Projected Local Control Funding Formula     13

		Next Steps

		Multi Year Projection�(Does not include Unsettled Negotiations, Increased Expenditures for Supplemental Programs or Effects of 2nd Interim and Legislative Negotiations with the Governor)

		Questions

		Cover - Item 8.3.6- Resolution #25-15-16 Tie Breaking Criteria

		Attachment - Item 8.3.6- Resolution #25-15-16 Tie Breaking Criteria.doc

		Cover - Item 8.3.7 - Resolution 26-15-16 Determination of K-12 Needs for 16-17

		Attachment - Item 8.3.7 - Resolution 26-15-16 Determination of K-12 Needs for 16-17.doc








